
City of Lemon Grove

rV
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, December 6, 2016, 6: 00 p. m, 
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, 

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Presentations

Introduction of New Heartland Fire and Rescue, Chief Colin Stowell

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on
the agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item
will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from

the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.) 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes
November 15, 2016 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Sessom, Jones, Mendoza, and Vasquez

B.. City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Ratify

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: James P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title

D FY 2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project

Contract No. 2017- 06) 

The City Council will consider a resolution awarding a contract to Miramar General
Engineering with a project budget not to exceed $ 48, 293 for concrete repair and in
various locations. 

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



E. City Manager Employment Agreement Amendment- Lydia Romero

The City Council will consider a resolution amending the City Manager Employment
Agreement with Lydia Romero to add a Tuition Reimbursement provision. 

Reference: James P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

2. Ordinance No. 442: Amending Title II ( Administration and Personnel), Chapter 2. 04 ( City
Manager) Reorganizing Authority of City Officers

The City Council will consider an ordinance for management under the Council -Manager form
of government applicable in the City of Lemon Grove and assigns management responsibilities
of the Treasurer and City Clerk to the City Manager with clarification of the City Manager' s role
in intergovernmental arrangements. 

Reference: James P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Conduct Second Reading and Adopt Ordinance

3, Letter of Support to Renew the City of San Diego' s Variance Request Tentative Order No. R9- 
2017- 0007

The Sanitation District Board will consider a letter of support for the City of San Diego' s variance
request and Pure Water program to United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX. 

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director
Recommendation: Provide Direction to Staff

4. Amendment to the Heartland Communication Facility Authority Joint Powers Agreement

The City Council will consider a resolution approving the amended and restated Heartland
Communication Facility Authority Joint Powers Agreement. 

Reference: Lydia Romero, City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City. 

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.) 

Department Director Reports ( Non -Action Items) 

Adjournment

ill coil witll- r ' the Anncricarm t v101i V fir, oalruplhf o , 1' 1,. r t ( AV: 6A), Ole C, eh, of Lr,urr.. on ( rave willp : rvovlde Specialial far loer or us

I'" Ylr~a irrarfu O,,, ass•, prome to access, rrfaend T-.iind/ oir pai V' iu: dame Iiia ur oehr ,l of dl- e City f; r,ur, inciolle IIf You Ir qulie such :, rr; fsruur. 6;, nufuawo, 

ronta a. tlhe (.:Arts Clerk sal ( 619) 825 3800 oil cirrrsA rrfTuu ri R%; u ar' r cro r fur„ rr., c. a . roar^ p., r w to flhe onectuurg A fiull o9r a afo Ipacket i k ovallablotor
ru. ulc+lic ire view at City 11 llr":al' I



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

November 15, 2016

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

Members present: Mayor Mary Sessom, Councilmember Jerry Jones, Councilmember Jennifer
Mendoza, and Councilmember Racquel Vasquez. 

Members absent: Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil. 

City Staff present: Lydia Romero, City Manager, David De Vries, Development Services Director; 
Daryn Drum, Division Fire Chief; Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer: James P. Lough, City Attorney; Mike
James, Public Works Director; Lt. May, Sheriff' s Department; and Corinne Russell, HR Manager. 

Changes to the Agenda

Mayor Sessom noted that item No. 4 Ordinance No. 442: Amending Title II ( Administration and
Personnel), Chapter 2. 04 ( City Manager) Reorganizing Authority of City Officers will be continued to
the next City Council meeting. 

Presentations

David De Vries introduction of Mike Viglione, Assistant Planner,. 

Public Comment

Lani Stacks commented on animal rights and treatment of birds in pet stores. 

1. Consent Calendar

A. Approval of City Council Minutes
November 1, 2016 Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Amendment No. 1 of the Professional Services Agreement with Dudek for the

Preparation of a Program Environmental Impact Report for the General Plan

Update

E. Amendment No. 1 to the Transnet Local Street Improvement Program of Projects for

FY 2017- 21

F. Determination of Disability for Disability Retirement

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Absent: Gastil



Resolution No. [2016 — 3475: ' Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove
Approving Amendment No. 1 of the Professional Services Agreement with Dudek for the
Preparation of a Program Environmental Impact Report for the General Plan Update

Resolution No. 2016 — 3476: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove' 
Approving an Amendment to the Transnet Local Street Improvement Program of Projects for
Fiscal Years 2017 through 2021

Resolution No. 2016- 3477: Resolution of the Lemon Grove (City Council Certifying its
Determination of Incapacity to the Board of Administration of the California Public Employees' 
Retirement System Pursuant to California Government Code Section 2116

2. Wastewater Rate Case Study and Request for District Board Direction to Notice
Public Hearings for Sanitation District Board Meetings

Mike James reported that on May 3, 2015, the Sanitation District Board ( Board) adopted a

resolution maintaining the equivalent dwelling unit rate at $ 553. 17 through Fiscal Year 2016- 

2017 ( FY 2016- 17). That decision was based on cost estimates provided by the City of San
Diego which included an estimated 20 -year timeline to design and construct a San Diego Pure

Water Program ( Pure Water) program that would yield at least 83 million gallons of potable

water by December 31, 2035. 

However, in October 2016, the City of San Diego' s City Council approved an accelerated Pure
Water design and construction schedule that increased capital expenditures impacting the
current four year wastewater rate study that is being finalized by NBS Government Finance
Group ( NBS.) 

The District makes up approximately 3. 6% of the participating agencies portion of 33. 5%. While

these costs provided in September were for preliminary planning purposes only, in October
2016, the City of San Diego' s City Council approved two engineering design contracts that
support an accelerated Pure Water schedule that will advance expenditures into the next four

years. These unanticipated costs equal $ 3, 728, 012 and staff recommends that the costs are

accounted for in the District' s wastewater rate study. 

On August 16, 2016, the Board directed staff to continue to work with NBS to complete the five
year wastewater rate study ( through FY 2020- 21) to include a connection fee analysis. The

wastewater rate study is complete. Staff will continue to work with NBS to prepare and finalize

the connection fee analysis and will be available for final review later this fiscal year. 

Mr. James noted that the study recommends two changes. First, that the operating reserve
requirement established by the Board is increased from 40% to 55%. The increase is

recommended because the District experiences high peaks and valleys in its cash position

throughout the year due to semi- annual revenue collection. Second, creating a capital
rehabilitation and replacement reserve. This will serve as a starting point for addressing long- 
term capital system replacement needs by saving 3 percent of the net depreciable capital
assets to assist in a 33 -year replacement cycle for capital assets. 

To establish a separate fund to maintain connection fee revenue pursuant to California

Government Code, the connection fee analysis is currently being performed by NBS and will be
presented later this fiscal year. Those fees will be deposited into this separate fund. 

Due to limited number of capital improvement projects completed by the District the reserve
balance is greater than the two established safeguards in place. The reserve fund is proposed

to be utilized to minimize the amount and duration of rate increases to the District. Beginning in
FY 2016- 17 the reserve balance is estimated at $ 16, 507, 541. At the conclusion of FY 2020- 21

the reserve balance will decrease to $ 9,455, 605,, 

The discussion of new reserve funds does not restrict the use of reserve funds. The Board still

has the ability move funds between reserve accounts, if needed. 
PA



Pay As You Go — With the current cash balance in the District' s reserve fund there is not a need

to seek any financing to support future District capital improvement program projects. By paying
cash for projects the District avoids any interest costs and/ or fees associated with funding
mechanisms that could be utilized for capital projects. 

A critical expenditure that still remains outstanding from the current rate study is the requirement
that secondary treatment construction costs may still be required in the future, even if the
modified permit is approved for the next five year period. While those costs will fall outside of

the next four year rate study, the total impact to the District may be significant. The last cost

estimate provided by the City of San Diego for secondary treatment totaled approximately $ 3. 6
billion. The PA' s portion equals 33. 5% ( or $ 1. 2 billion) of which the District would be

responsible for funding 1. 2% ( or $ 43. 4 million). 

Staff will continue to work with the other participating agencies to reduce the costs for future
secondary treatment by searching for better ways to integrate the Pure Water Program into the
existing wastewater program. But if the District and PA' s are unsuccessful, and the City of San
Diego continues to act unilaterally, the future cost of $ 3. 6 billion for secondary treatment could
become a reality. 

If the Board accepts the study as presented, staff recommends that the Board authorize staff to
follow the timeline, shown below, to comply with Proposition 218 requirements. In order to

adopt the recommended rate structure the Board must first hold two public hearings that are

noticed at least 45 days prior to the public hearing. Following the hearings, the Board may
proceed to adopt the recommended rates for implementation with the FY 2017- 18 tax rolls. 

November 15, 2016 Board Meeting — Wastewater rate study presentation
March 4, 2017 No later than date to provide notices to all District members

April 18, 2017 Board Meeting — Public hearing to introduce ordinance
May 2, 2017 Board Meeting — Second reading and adoption of ordinance
July 1, 2017 No sooner than July 1 st the new rates will take effect

As in years past, staff will continuously monitor the cost assumptions provided by the City of
San Diego in addition to District expenditures. Should any assumption or District expenditures
significantly increase or decrease, staff will return to the Board to re- evaluate the recommended
rate structure. 

As noted in the timeline above, it is recommended that the Board implement a rate increase one

year before it would have been necessary. As such, staff requests that the Board approve an

amendment with NBS to provide all noticing requirements to satisfy Proposition 218 as it relates
to the proposed wastewater rate increases. The amendment, which will be Amendment No. 2

to the current agreement, will increase the total agreement cost by $ 18, 000. 00. The new total

contract amount payable to NBS will not exceed $ 43, 630. 27. Staff recommends that the

duration of the NBS agreement is extended from January 5, 2017 through June 30, 2017. This
additional time will allow NBS and District staff to finalize the connection fees analysis as well as

satisfy the noticing requirements that will also include two public hearings that NBS staff will
present. 

Mayor Sessom expressed concern with the unknowns and with the possibility of secondary
treatment costs. She recommended that when this item comes back to the Board that different

scenarios are presented for consideration. Those scenarios include the difference in sates for

40% to 55% in operational reserves between a constant rate for the remaining study and an
escalated rate structure that starts low and increases. 

Councilmember Jones recommended an operating reserve and environmental reserve funds
along with reserving the $ 3. 7 million in a dedicated account. 



Mike James noted the direction given to staff, is to reserve the $ 3. 7 million dollars in a dedicated

account for pure water, increase the operation reserves, create a capital rehabilitation reserve

fund, create a new connection fee fund, evaluate the difference between 40% and 55% in

operational reserves, and proceed with Amendment No. 2 to the existing NBS agreement to
notice and manage the public hearing process for future Sanitation District Board Public
Hearings. 

Public Speaker( s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

3. Ordinance No. 441 - Zoning Amendment ZA1- 600- 0002, Amending the Buildings
and Construction Regulations ( Title 15 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code) 

On November 1, 2016, the City Council introduced Ordinance No. 441 This ordinance amends
Lemon Grove Municipal Code Title 15, Buildings and Constructions, to meet state - mandated

2016 updates to Title 24 of the California Government Code ( aka California Building Standards
Code or CBSC) this ordinance becomes effective on January 1, 2017. 

Public Speaker( S) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to
adopt the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Ordinance No. 441: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California
Rescinding Chapters 15. 04, 15. 06, 15. 08, 15. 10, 15. 12, 15. 20, 15. 24, 15. 28, 15. 32, 15. 34, 
15. 36, 15. 38, and 15. 40 of Title 15 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, Entitled " Buildings and
Construction", in their Entirety, and Adopting New Chapters 15. 04, 15.06, 15. 08, 15. 10, 15. 14, 
15. 18, 15. 20, 15. 22, 15. 24, 15. 26, 15. 28, 15. 30, 15. 32, and 15. 38 Adopting the 2016 California
Building Standards Code, Including The 2016 California Administrative Code, The 2016
California Building Code, The 2016 California Residential Code, The 2016 California Electrical
Code, The 2016 California Mechanical Code, The 2016 California Plumbing Code, The 2016
California Energy Code, The 2016 California Historical Building Code, The 2016 California
Existing Building Code, The 2016 California Green Building Code and The 2016 California
Reference Standards Code, and Local Amendments and Related Findings and Adopting The
1997 Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings and Local Amendments

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. ( GC 53232. 3 ( d)) 

Councilmember Jones attended SANDAG' s transportation committee meeting. 

Councilmember Mendoza attended the East County Chamber of Commerce' s first Friday
breakfast, Heal Zone meeting, the Council on American Islamic Relations, and an American
Cancer Society meeting. She added that there will be a homeless taskforce meeting tomorrow
at the EI Cajon Police Department. 

Mayor Sessom attended Airport Authority meetings and the League of California Cities
luncheon. 

M



City Manager and Department Director Reports

David De Vries reported that the Downtown Village Specific Plan Expansion community
workshop will be held on December 10 between 10: 00 a. m. and 12: 00 p. m. 

Mike James noted the Fall Turkey Camp will be November 21 — 25 and the Annual Community
Bonfire will be held on December 2. 

James Lough commented on the San Diego County Registrar of Voters process to certify the
election results along with possible City Council meeting dates to present those results. 

Closed Session

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: Public Employee Performance Evaluation

Title: City Manager

Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken. 

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 7: 14 p. m. 

e' 

Susan Garcia, City Clerk



City of Lemon Grove Demands Summary

Approved as Submitted: 

Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director ACH/ AP Checks 11/ 09/ 16- 11/ 22/ 16 1, 1 75, 89M2

For Council Meeting: 12/ 06/ 16
Payroll - 1. 1/ 08/ 16 116, 829. 28

Payroll - 11/ 22/ 16 120, 922. 42

Fotall Demands 3, 413fi42. 22

Clwck U Vendor U Vendor INaine Imeak Date Vender Nanw. Elecl, AuvnaauuaI

C 1': 9 i( NG NVOWl, rg) VilNHAN, NAPH D' 10 k D' lirIpl wire VVWN AMCA

ACI mBrcavrM Ir, LivqPloyl lnelr t ll) - Hopi ine6l 1 lqpal imy' 110 1111012016 St. te We, 11/ 8/ 16 6" 2A2 a2 6' 2M7

A( 11 CON W' H' 11 .' F. R - k I I / 14/ 2016rainkselvi- chalge Oct' 16 Gal 31 667 31

A6: k1 lb - 8 I r, 1,. 041le- uoy 1111512016 T Me,. 1 21' 81181 RI, 

AM 0,' I(, I oi— D, 11, M OwhO So,, W 11/ 1° 4/ 24216 Od" If, 610, 06 110 01

ACI I ROW 11/ 16/ 16 1K 11/ 11/ 201 6 po" Iarelhagell/ 16/ 16 210 00 11000

A(. 11 789540 Aila, 11111/ 2016 M LAC 1111'', 116 156" i r7 Ar 50

ACM 0016 1 lk, 1. 111. 112011 O& nlal OlAlonM 11111" uwance. 0611r, 74C M 140 86

ACI - 0 Od2r, NoW, If, Call— s 9oilp1phmi- nRall in- inc, 4W Pl- IIIIJIMIG 11" I VI- 10/ 61M, 1' V81' 16 4, 2(, 7 14 4,) W M

M 111 OMI -N - H If, alt— Ild pubill, FluqA Refli m^ nrr h1S" MPITI 1 111MI2,01r, PQ' Ns ReWorenr 10112/ 16 6I/ M/ M 6rl' 092if9 wr' 012 1' D

66, 2 415 Arul— & A-, 6. l, w 11/ 09/ 2016 2A" Boodle StIPM Nqilcafloil 00 16 1/,, 00 275 OU

66" l 1LIUMIA01K Aun^ I , anT Wssagfi rg 1, 1/ 09/ 2016 1 agel Repla- 0- 11d P11 0?, l awy 1111/ 16 1 1/ 30116 40M 4070

06°; 4 8124424 A 11 11/ 659/' 1016 Tl1CR" 1q3hOlnC' 9/ 13/ 16 10/ 12/ 16 M 20 26493

10/ 22/ 2016 hacktqpOlty Her 111fleilra, t 9/ 23/ 16 101221If, 348 00

RIP0103 11 ur Radicup Phaub 11 li- ^ 0122/ 10- 10/ 2111. 6' 9/ 7 k

A, U' 6 1' rI711 Aukil Ill,, 11109120. 16 Laig I ife MIu BlmNs, Wipe, lfladq"' hdklloo 66nqp-- PW 1411- t' 286x

67, " "' I + 4M': 1 11- 1 P . 114 - M I k' ld 27 00

6VA' WWII 9 RI, R, Mak 111091201F, ll"' Jra- In 7Ip 16

M 186 11 ll'. palne I " fi

P33°951. rd 3 R1

66ll1 MOROW DO Kldg,,.-, Ho, q—, ii Ll C I I1091MIC, Rpplmei— nll llnsekx Slidd Slice, PW 10124116 1: 0166 23166

6 6 1n 8 16644832 Canon Ifinauldall SC- 1ce' s libF' 11/ 01)/ 1016 ( aiw' Yiy QppkI ii CuThwA Charp 1' lov' 16 B. soneiit BI J11 81 311

6619 0 20 U n AA 2 C i i? Ws rxr 1 2 12/ 09/ 2016 Hire EAftuM— Annual k. p- tf— f6': A M SO

GFI( 10 694212I49 c6N1as rx' N puraUclln 6694 1110( 9120' 16 i01. ilASi, l, 1An 14e 10121116, 120 Wr W P

606 1 1R', 000023 Clty m4 H Gro,, 131II912om w IP.Wbuirle. 11—. 1mll 9124/' 48 0148

6661 IR870 01ty ' A I a l IIJCa912016 20V Sl ift CA- daii 1- rian Gii- e, Yl—' ITi 98 535 M

6663 1000191273 ity M 9— Diego I 1/ 09/ 2016 Irftikillpall Sewell I anspolitAlon h OR11 9/ OJIM G, grM 194 908 P4

6664 1096 0' 0' 1 " I"'. 1in l" 1110912016 " I[ leVIR VlglW lw. l" to'- m Sq, X, III M 6, 11' 268. 

1098 1, 11 PeII Ught, 117 f6 Aleut MaIt Outs Selp' 16 476 A

W99 4affic Ygl— Malintell- 1— Selp 16 1' I7' 01 an

Sep' IG 500 cm

102 hAundfly PhA r4 1a' h11, Selp' 16 RAI 74

17O3 Yl PM Llghll It11cm1k Da— lrec relilel lIClAig 11 W 9INI16 164 00

61 :, 0 114 " a 6 avelaror. lrikirl— Roun Sohplinri lnc 1110912016 Aeal( I""(;' aJphk' Ndi. r" O' t ' 16 10000 I001M

1 1 a' 6 I K[ OF I GN04 ru , Wy W 9, 11, 41 ^ 1„ n RCS I Vn9li' mr, Hoo IMII17 K" t. alk. 00 ' 16 1, 89 ' 0 r;4' fdfl

661 11 10/: 10/ 16 COM 1110912016 Peg Oloult Se, IO/ W/ H 1112, 13116 1 ” " U9 V, 

W' I' M Ijjollle' cpivr7l, t,(, QI2 1 11011201 C7 11/ 9/ 16 6 00

I' MVI 131 P D l I UTgIllurl lig IT, 1 110912016 l UI SM111411 All, 111- i— & I .... [ u, M." - d"', 1112 1, 0 1 0 1 ' 

I' l, 10 JJ041U305 nrml - Oc Ll— n ,' Ade — fin 1' 1/ 07' 19/ 2016 srqr M, & ,(, hely/ qoR, 91, IQ

66 1 MIN II/ 01 ke'll I T -" 10/ U/ 76 11/ 03/ 141 l I I I

6h TA41 I — I U 11/ 0 9/ 14116 111 6000: wilh 11x0. 1 Range Nrlder illud, KoQ KI1 00 l W 00

or, r Id 84211 G & I, R, 1011— Illpi nOr rp0 S— hfe I 1/ 09/ 2OW, Bm, kfl— M- nflfl— " pall qll & 1 CM r'd I dJr( flow dirvvy Y PWA( I 5 V? 1" Ila, 



1614 101764 MI lr, Ivalwlar VISE, Irm, 11/ 091 %at, I I It " , e 9/ 1 G/ I if . 01.15/ 16 I', 71 9':471. 

56P1 2IFI llllaw I[ rionia 111, rad- iiineiry Co 11109/ 2016 ETAlmin- L R - IM SII IA - 1, 4 2& 641' 

6676 sP,,- 3012, 1 IIHllx WOt, a ullstrirl 11/ 09/ 2, 01C, W. t, rrc Sm, kvs- 21, 293 2 I' m, 3

667 119051 1 Pirmk ( oraild, kbF 3; 1091201 G 1 r¢ w. 1nr & I x1c, ricii AM Q - 4, A T Ii , SWTo 30/ 26/ l I, 111' 1, 00 15 no

66AH 2GVP(, 4 I dw ( Afice, oif Nuke, Woiliaivis & Sorvivisc, 11, I 109/; 016 " Emial I llacassivYct [ va[ uTouig foir UiqrrbycTa, 9114110, 1/ li,/ 16 4, M9 Y, G 4, 18950

66 19 KI16 I Gil -, ( All, W. J, 11109120 1(, & " 0 Scr, l- CAI C haingiv. Chevy Sliivulradi,b & I. oInlrado 101/ ilj C, A.^&,:+ 4 M

fifin 07- 2199 I.- Tol, Gro- II 14 ict 1. r/ 0911016 11 u' d " iT- i"', 11W 0,,' 1. 6 2, 03616} 2, 03P, 10

668` 1 0, R I& L- n4xwvy if viOu- in AlRoi ia pA NA 1A P 1/ 0912016 ( win" i A 0 1161 OIJUD; ocl ' 16 1 A, Dol 19 71, 711. 1.: 3

Oct 1G Cude r Th- ci iiTeiiut 01163 00003 41¢ 1 ' 10 W, 76

47H: 116 1111111 01. 162. E 0001 F 0, 1; ' IF, le? GO

Q, t IG Qoit Shave, Agc,,TineTL 01 W3 00011 - Cht U, 1, 1311 14

0" t leu 114J Hi- d", v 001. 6: 3- 61011215 Oct 16 1, 0; X ly, 

C, t 16 Cufllm, , Val," - la 01163 00026 41¢ 1' 7& 49 1

L 1. 6 I. yi. r fligM h- 1, 01163 00 Q 00 16 1, In m

OCL 16 1440 Sain Akn III OI16, 11 0003 - 00 IC 1, 342 30

0016 Pullill- ob CiWiDit, 0110 00031 - 41¢ 1 ' 16, 9960

C), 1 16 Iessa La 11 v,, 1 vY 11 T ou v LG 41111, 3{ 000614- 0i,, G 1, 69131

6G92 228 WUu Wactcmateir ll1, TA I1./ O9/ 7016 CLC Slhairn or Melro PPA 2016 11 Abinual UdgM 4, f 1': 3 co 4, Fl  no

61, 83 SI53083 Al raga lindastlial Supply 111c. II/ 09,1701C, Ill , c.ticides 411 Q 417 61

5684 12Wg) Crai Tge Coiuime,0 aid l ( r, idit le,A I I a Uy 11/ 0912016 No. w 1111, - I C PW if ac 1 Iloties Val Tic I a ftl 0 1 G 140 I' lm 40

123092 1New1liirec lGl, TW Codc, [ iVoi, TcR [ i ick 014 1, 2424

1231 IS 4 1 f Iii- 11 GIlW U20 -' OR UAC 611 A, 

61, 13i, 141732 Oac[ ific Swealln[ ing 1110912G16 Shr,,, A Si- qpkir, - IYU. Mai, Sil 10122116 Kic no NO cc

611, 14, 8SA 1916 ts, apllvo, Mai y I G/ 09/ 2016 T SA 2016 600 00 100 00

192) 10l6 Slil" 011" Vaaud¢ cnOnm Su Ipplly, OI C 09/ 2016 W11, 1T, 18C0iI, sti, A 05 611 1, 07138

M29037 III - PW Y., d- 26,173 SkViii, v D, 3°, 69

1111811 A; 16 I, ihr. 51, irw0n- Wfliavis Ca 13/ r1P9j7mr, i, i, G' Alon Red CQu& PaIM 11,12 03 1°, 2 03

668IJ W06820 ( A US TI- ILITWorks V&, di- I Group, C 11109/ 201 r, I E - T, - 1017116 12", 00 1 IS, 00

6640 1 IF, Vairii, agin, Pirci, il Il iransh, AgeoiiIcAid 11/ 09/ 2016 ClIVIA irrkioed (. nirtj, ncii, Ii, TiT Pay Period 1: Tdiiie I I/ H/ B u007' 7' H077

1691 9 1139 7- 164 h Vei 1 - in Wli de, I IJOIPIXI16 LOC 111V 10120116 36; 41, 6 A

Wl 094W/ MITXGlqjr ],, 1, 110, 190 01, 

3 391mic W., Coact A, b., I, I,, Ii,,. 11/ 09/ 2016 li,, clllalinuvicaiice 9/ 16/ 169/ 30/ 16 4, 721 10 4, 727 10

6619 a I. IW89 A. Ifloq R, ibtalki 11116120ICT Poi lable Reshrooin fk riiial/ Risiaau/ Oiig Fyint rq vr Ra, Ivc•d 111 20 132 20

6i' M Ajpli, A, piiir, Wal ,, 1... 11.. 4: 11/ 1612016 Reifin, d/ Aspive paid 0, ioimccs I k - se F - s d 0. N I I P, 

6101, 1533 Rad, M & As,, jaiailv, II/ 16OU16 FY 2016 AudR Progiviins Dilline, V OU 11, 7110 00

61, tri 7343N 9 VTJ' l UNIRall 3 1Jlfi/? 016 fqinipi mil ReiTtjr Gai WnA Wad- [ r> onada Q 47 arp 4200

rj 69Qii5IN B- il W. rid licQ IrI161201C, Riad, gue, 125 00 121, 00

66W 7+ 174" 191 0ilifl,, d I I J/ AGJAA6 :, I, aj, Ia WPI,, B.,,, d Spill Al- flimmR 776, PU1R 961

WN 02N) CIU,14 im Ta, C., Ix 2 1. 1/ 16/ 2016 f, a• FARingpIT' ll, irs & LinTi ; if xiL Lighils Ar, Ti, o1l incl[ rcic CIT)( I iall 7911 1-11 a 10 16

0201Y, 01,? H 11, 1: xticgimi, l, c, 5 & I ilnHq,, Ix! L LACITils Fe dual lllvvjjp1x - ( avriffTKI[ i, 2 P 2P

0 2 0 11 1, 0 If, 16 F iT E• I  xt I n, gu I % I T El s & I IIQ ou p,, I W 0ir, I T Ic Fir I T o, u I III c w t I wc1, 1 in 55, 36

M 0 6942 / 4682 Cll, T I as ( ov I mooln U694 1111612016 laclitaid. lap, pplIv, ll/ illC, 21119 lrid IIII

C, 70 1 A( PF IN- I I/ W ty d Chul, c VIaNT I ljl 6/ 203 fi A, Kn I I- is( alls SvjxlG TIN, 9 lI

A( 51 RV 111CH Adilml Illoills( Ak OcR16 i4i All, 

A( SI RV I I/ 01 IbNolc a6, e & Fudl I., 1- iW. 1 V, I, Sej,' W 61M 82. 

ACY AV 1 1/ Q/ Miled', V & 1 - 11 for AiTiaioil t oiciluol Vela Oril' 16 I,, rH pr

i'' Or 91146; P5 Ucirvlogic Infos inaRion Sollutmon hic 11/ 1411/ 201 fr OW16 i) W lr 00

6T,1 c liffil 201& 311 CTTLAIT y d ' IdIQ THCV, 0 b-  101 / M 51 1A 1. 6/ 2006 I U6 I I ( 1'/ 1/ 1. 6- 6/ 301N I IN  lWividbei, ship F- 111 Ou Al" Y") Dip

IIFK, 2016- 010 g 116 - 1 Wilified "' D ( aillWy Ilivicap" I"' y W, I q OCI

U9PiA 11/ 1/ 16 1 i,," C.. 11/ 16/ 2016 Malh, Mooiinm/ R ivn: 11/ 1/ 16, 1 1/ K/ 16 446,006 4I,0 ab

I, M', 01O 1601, 60 DAIR rooi, i,, ft 11/ 1612036 Fir ii[Tud Dicl- sai, Orl:' 16 ill, 100 tl i, l 00

6 AM I A/ w- Wi I qil IIJIG/ 20rr, 15% Building 1 1 11071rG 11/ 1011H, lAq I " I, JMH 41, 



1107 6111 - "', GM -. y 1' 1115/ 20 Cv Ref, uYd/ WW-. V M.flk, IhN1/ 0- Ip., d B- umss LJc G i, iq)' 11660

6 100 106 MW 11/ 16/) 016 Nof %- htlicv- 1 Coi, yuninlicaliloi, Audit for CLL L, soo 00 1, 500 00

6 Ml N- 16 K til" Pir" it C- 40, 11/ 16/ 2016 Ivoro0.Rully BIIR sWitions Civic Ou paid, - Nov M, 1!10 00 11. U5 00

N', 16 IN - 16 41, 00

I X10 I1! ii 8 164 11 r 1: FAII IIIAIMM Mcollo 0502 Coplor Systoi-, PW Yaiid Ocit16 174M VlM M

6d' 1. 1. OP 2198 1 lm, mG- w ywll hivill" I IV161201H, fudSmvic- 111ruloby ( kAlf, Y, 001 OM 1, 00 00

6112 NVI', 226 0 g' i cu, py 1111612016 IIWY- k 11/// 16- 12/ 6116 5161 1,  

CIY13 O" k,- fl OlAor- 111, lirc, j I/ N/ 2016 Reflmd/ Oulei wA inc, 10- opa6d aisuc,.,s Locii- T cc, V °10 150

6Y14 Po, GO 11- 4, IINWki. 1111517016 111111 3/ 4/ t 1 200'. 00 illa 00

571':, N5¢ 1- pt 6. ReO- R T puna lstivicnts 4 X 1 111. 612016 fi' llf" I' d/ Re"' Ay" HE l- raW-, U,/ O,,, jp., d IuMn- U, 11 c- 11 Ill Pill

51116 O' t L6 5DC' M 1111612016 G. S & 1- 11, x0.' ll, 9/ 20/ 16 10120116 21, 6C81 !-, 3

6111 IGPiCSO Shalclock Me, & CiAlphici 13116/ 2016 AIIPChl, nks

6y NN 1' MKI of Icin- Gilove 11/ 16/ 2M6 Dollaficin: U! iiPovo Glove 2016 Holiday Giving Pi ogiravn 00

6119 1100 M State erg CAltaillia Depaotiv[ CIAofjl, A5UCo 1111612016 Ga' 16 90.',600 St, M

Un STPAT 10122/ 25 LA Dxok 11/ 1612016 Colrd. glc 14. 110umlt Fkjport R 09 1, V, IRI

2015 Ind ltrcjperfl: y ` Ma intonai, cc Cnde Rook I n Iv

119Y Urolloijum Adimli, Coldt, & 1988 Ji Owlri n 11 4ousu q, Codc, UP, W, 

IMAcIficip. li, MWe, l, on, Slur 169 V) 

55C. SC& CWEAWiNhor, M 00

55CM: & CWI-. A WIk, hop R?,/ IW V, 00

Sit st" I" d I b N

wod, Ift' l, t" bif, 

5- 1p h 58

1d1IfjFM' t0aaDlVOR lI' Q,$ ta110- W All

11/ W/ 16 4 19 M

if rem akJIbh/ RamRM rail 1 elno/ lfWQ, 5- 111. 16- 111/ 1. 011. 6 HHO l9

Jaivi- 1216 11219116 V", 01D

LodgliTp MMA, 1r UvIcs NIG 11 ;/ 9/ 16 UVII II711

IMMASC N rjong li nrh & 11- rin lvoR W/ A/ M tM

IM MASC Ntglon 0 p c im h a i i d L i, n T von I " I vai Y s 1101L91: 1 00

CRIS - Xl- v 1. X10 150

CRIS NA- ibership G, oii, YA? 110 1AD

2031' ( PIRS Confeveive Fk glstraltloii, & 11 x1pir, Hyxy 2120 3/ 3/ J 1 4101, On

2011 CIPIRS Covilfai cince RegIsLiraltioit & Expo Gcinnkv 21282- 3/ 1/ 1 Mi, 00

Aliffa,, R C1116 C- ifxwein, v r l M, AOmrx 2121 . 1112117 V, tl 4Q, 

AliiraiiC:' VO 19(, 

W122116 C1 A

w" k, f. 1, VO t,,,,, llio2, vtl- 10122, 116 11, Do

ImMoroix V erI fare 5RPual1 l - K - Olic 5V, 

I cof Wow", 

22 ID el- Cud", liclAwin""' mt P.,( I I H

W- Supjp0o, 5Ghmr G- 1-, Madt,,/ Gl, mw/ 114m. 1 I

RH Ribbon 11uii, dipon, Mayor Pro oirGawtl W/ G/ 36 DO

Nfl- supjpfl,, 18, " 2': 1

HrPivu, ioll/ l/ 16 00

Pwkli,, Rf. 0 Hmsc- 10" Aling 9/ 21/ 16 l 00

I .- IN, f., R. 11, 41, - d PH t" 

I' l 0  

Wljpl," 0Mdes .,, d Gi., fur V,, Ieda, 43W, All iM 9

17R, N 11,, 11/ 14 16116 61, 10 010

IWU, rk, sk,, Vidon Domi i P0 DID

JP(, eu Saipprovl: ld, binliqg Auogolillo 1010 00

ExtQ' Inall Havd Drivila, - T 11, stun 16 H 4M

Wli vdt2ss Keyboard - ddere Stin 11, 94

IiL. I'. ge Ruxe, 

W, °, had, ( Ahoople" for incIdellit sLpljhjpcO ai14(- 1,11115 49h M

Chai ga Ci cdoted U' Pdnu En ai Y i M

IN, 

6) 1 Q IM11 Vlyxd 11" olp/ 1. 4§/'/ C 3 6 - Sa^ OIOIIA Door NJpalil- swition 1, q 1 16100 Y, 161, 8 00

L64, 1" Which- Se, Rlui, all Door Rqpair - giii v, Slilu I V, 00

I i I MOOV V" I- makr' ua5 1. 1!';, 111') 311 "' phA 1.': 104 R13 I

1' 3171' 09 A, plh,, 111 66

la I UH A II: 0 Ill, Wal 8.. 0. 11, l, I' icu50. o' GaaYr" uu R, mital 11/ 911. 612/ 81IG 1 i 20 1 11, 1181

4 RviliTIM Y I0/ 06 Aldolill, i, l Tni,, lW,, lj,, j,: 11W low Prem lqppoo hallllllgb otO Vd, 9/ N, Ii, h ": 41 Ill, 1

6 P: l I i" i fio- lo lll, 1110, m 1112712MG 1480.21';71':! tillo 3a

b 1 8 " 1" 13, 1 Pollr ft r IVdet Nr 0 0. LV::: 1122120 16 1 suppIl" - Niiiii fle ( do - m/ 11 Whii Y" I[ r G PAsIMC, i i P', It IEA

t All V 1, 1, 1 A 1lo1v , ,, i", U ; 0.,+; t, el N, 11 Uph;, u I iii' d N'ffW1 li, t ftvvvol,! W MIO 00 MO 00

US 9I, AP, AO u. F hpio,, 10 Y WK 11 uilnl, oIll Ill so vi- 0, 11 ' Ll, PW 00 l Ut 00



1, ? 19 D'' X X, Califoi- rcia fkicilA Nrt- k hic I1/; 2/ 2(} 11 CdWiYNTHa D - RM ( I 32447 124 C

6 7 Op 16691? 91 a nn. 0 Irina  I. 11 .... ...... , I W; l; 0lfi C31 Yol v Ibiliev ( Oini. 11- R 1/ 3 6 64260 64260. 

NU C.. us4uplua Catilllo' Varilla 33/) 2/) OIG TW, hs^ud/(. ioillo, IVflah, r / DqR iL I IN I 1 200 Do W IN

6 c 0), OiD019) JO Cii, U. s C. rip 2 1112212036 6V IWiiori- 1I if, 1, 94 62

026° ID" 6A" l7is H- I xtluiepa% ifivc 0, Lx[ IR LIRRhRS PI - LMR hl6jR- RRc S114NFIRII 4941. 41

611 6' 1) 4216121 Chit- C- pniraRion PO4 X1/ 72/ 2016 I" iflit. riAl "' qpjplli'" 1/ 10/ 16 Ula 14 131' 4/. 

69421912', laiflitariall SupplIens I1/ 17/ 36 MR M

6 ? tl 1 I 1600000JI r I Ry " If l::1 11./ 27/ 26,111 OVI" I tillllcr HEIIIIII) IL11-- CIO Mayfidd 1, 0911 go 1, 091 ai: 

1,, 201600161 4:oi.mi ity of Sar, l) iI,?j; ojAsscssorjFv. wrder 11/;;/ M16 K'' olrdii' g l'- i" n Iff 00 18 6} 0

a' VuS 1/ R,/) 5D76 ox r oRni I j0 lor,% 1112212016 Cal- nse Vodm, iiy Ir re: 221, 9 Wishwgilon A- 31/' 6/ 16 1 k/ Il/ l 6 20 96 1, 2188) 

316p916 C all- sc, i n Line: 10 7j MR W', I 11611 6. V/!'/ 16 19 81, 

1/ l/ 2016 p3o. 1"^/ ClityNA- 11/ 30JIG 14 11

10/ 30116 111? 91W 00

I l/ U 111hav,/ 11 ir, 17853 C- I,, A I V / 16 1216116 31 33

11/ 4/ 20', 166 CU/ 3 11 1 5, 1 od I o 71./ 4/ 16 111311 F, D -&. W

G 73 1 Y P", D Max I lj' a lIdll I G 8 VII: vvuqi rn V I Colyllurl Il, ly I, t lliv- lp IliI I/ l ' 1H, RIO 00 66061

61169 90, 11R711A 1/ 11/ 16 Dr, Vir 1 c" s' Dnwfd I lj; Jj),016 SOR llifc- RIIvrhIui svirwyrc, int- 1- - Or L l(l Sa 00 3A 00

6739 11/ 14 17/ N, Fgill CoRlpoication 11/ 22/ 7016 P,% 13, 01dine, I Rn 11/ 14/ RG 31/ 11/ 16 2, 616 02 fil 6 B2

JIMO 2192 IT - AR 1/ 22121DM I., C- Ro, 6 - rd 11/ 1;/' 16 1: 1460 234 CC

67" xI 1114 11011 Caron & ( alle 11117SXHG ( 011- A SAiifvi- Pl' arIrVrty pax PO ', R^ JD 2016 w 1, 06 2W306

6142 40197 Ileodsoll rak, I - R 14p, ik' iftak 1J/ 1;/ 2016 VcI kkif, R Ot C' Slillfdr 11% SIR1, 11T, & lXIVI- d- 16918 x2090

6743 16 nil I CIR- Ir G' OVP I RICIR71 lIdR ' l - JOY 112212036 11H. 11day TW-, & LICRIORMr, I,- DIPC BORWIII' 150. 00 UX 00

6144 1 HS - 1v I orran G, ove lrlrack Body P, I aqLkljRRlrSRiR' I I rc 11(." 2( 15136 LCIPW Roiiel, 11 Radel, Mug & 3 Jpia- uiTom 1° 37''. 10 607 50

HR( 18V i6PW 131416 rich, & Paiko R¢ 11 oeindcr 3110 00

GiW, 202940 IN I I Y yo & Moo 1 1/ 22/ 2016 1 i[ Riolp C ovidn Pi qecR li Y% I - lioi[ Sve s kru lo/; 8/ 16 Al0C4 I, Ifill 00

2W1141 1111 IHavyoom Proica hysliccRIDIT Sv, s Ihi' LA 10/; H/ 16 441 00

202947 Stairhr6Cks V hislicedioic Svcs duu 1. 6129116 1, 362 DO

d 11, A530 INV5, 11, I, I ) 11212016 LGA r3edliglfl-, IIIR- HHA Dp%oguulh- nd No 5 101111r, 10/ 31/ 16 33S53s oo 9' 06s ou

R, M I 1. 4764 Joi, Ae I aii 111247016 11 GPW W Oilll/ l: oftvd Chauip ' 14 1 cifri I ISO 870 1 62 11

14933 LGllWOI- Oli/ l ifteu Gliairigce ' 17 1 oi, d 17" i6 71 ' 33

66413 111) 31LK, Pblinheon DepoR Inc, 113e,. St1111N V Y RLI flilu ' qp and A' dteR 1 LVrety 14 20 34 ), 8

6 749 P Hm 113a1aa. de cihirvsiorr RRIIp nodhz, 11/ 12/ 1} 114. I UIRWY26 V, Dodge SpIr I jr, _ R8" I' l. if"', I I nR' Ll, c' I I1A. d,, 1,, 1, 04 v5 1" 614 3' 

6750 Hei 1:, 011 0/ 16 Kldhand, oi, Sho,,, 11/; 2/) 3116 CSR I I ire, iimspeI, toi, I lislkl.realk - StaiV. I iiiie I oamoiyg r4rr fiai d - u 6':300 flIc 00

Ghl lh160( 6j1 I31ck IT Finem inp, Coilinjpaiy 11l?; 12016 NW Svc ( I ry Luigr ', vr s/ c jo",' pR i," R' CjR . 1i jo/ j/ 11 R, 10/ 29j16 931 29," x6469

1 PARA((,) I 's- Sc" I0a' jrjcClustl' IrD 3 S1/ 1/ I6, 1 1, 160 00

UiAGB( fip WA 16- 11 6A A", 9Rg'. YL jr" j Me. 1, 1[ '' JCJIJI Rfi, 012 / 1f 8,) G4 YO

1, 313 Rm I nfil lj14/ If, M- 0 11, ( oir 1111 T" 10 1 R, Cell 11 yu I I IcIbi 111 11 llcoq' I III N I I I I ['? u ru d rr 11 b IN (JU eR9GRP

Auri 0, 11/ 1. 6/: M, IVYIIII % v I N' iqI llbu- 111u, r V. 1 Rl- vii/ Sv [% IN- I N9 CID

hP, 1, 6111G20JIS SID Spo, t, Wdidn- nd F, lr" Iiy fl jIl, ( cr° 1IPfy Nhdik' Al I Olev, LvAIa' W( luc 90; 40 902 ads

WI' ll IM91316 SKSQ- Randsc. jw 5up6ly, LV V ,, k 1", 44 1 A 44 1 F

1, 31363 481004 P"",, MI, 1, j' jrRr' F" 79 HID 2' fl 1" 

181099 yo-ir- h? d Ai - d,, 179. 95

663 II. UO Si' - id e SR 11 R 1: x v' s' Vola at R Sl I I ' I' ir, & I q"',' a I 11, L, I r6 I R 1( W ij 40, 900 10 40, 9580 le

at 3, 7 461101 1u , R jr, 9y C . I I R" 11 " R cR' I V' Q00D, Oldill, lIce; , Ph, 144 Vim' A" ll tal" I" Alb 63 00 206 SO

469iA U du Y, rlc v 114" 44 3 Hi( ilding F, a rdr S: 1 D11/ III:, 73 110

469Y, oq" 411" lipoigailiuaIII( R1' a1ollol VRORI3 10 DO

P' 8 0100609 viU U " I"" id" r. jr ' 6ff, 1', V" Ir, 1" 199 28 1', 4 VI 18

b 1 " 9 9/ 14121WO V^ aurVV ii 11-, P, Wdeis (', Iid[ aIF niI , RO/ AlK, R A A W 6 64

977!" 73919- 3 Culyi' iloll"" Ohain- 1)' 1/ 13 du R X36

6 A' RP rl" O I coo I W Volvo Cull, si,rucillool Rquopi- nR 9. 0elrukqn I ljI; 1) 016 Sila, ky Hyd- dir, UVe gal¢¢ Ifni, ' J j Sq"' I I ,/ MI, IO rl 9, 04J to M' 1611" & I

T07006139 Cc," ), iijRr, g 10" [ 7MS240 (. IC, ffi, va14 vvR C 2^ 6) 744; 

q, Ac N. 7 A ; 9w 9 V,.["., Nlim, I' d, 13/! 2/ 76hI5 AsplhW HO 18 41, 144

31; 117144 A' I' I' A R P, UO

71; 981" 366 A, jphA M ", 

717313dS337 SSW 4 5 G6111 d6a' 1' 0 910

I, A% 1089 WR (' R" R r, R1. 1, 1, 0 l  1,  c, A I IeAl I I I i I I  v c 1: PR o  I,, 1 6 011 D) q, ROI, T" I P119, 8O0 19

q' A" i 1°: 6749 Wc,, L,,, n D. or helliff " IAI( aun lh' k Jrjoq ! dl Ir d 11y," I I '>I: 11 1/ i0/ 16 200 w ROO 00

1"' H90 ' j I fl' 115, 890 , " 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. D. 

Mtg. Date December 6, 2016

Dept. Public Works

Item Title: FY 2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, 

Project ( Contract No. 2017- 06) 

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding a contract for the FY 2016- 17 CIP Concrete
Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project ( Contract No. 2017- 06). 

Item Summary: 

In support of the City' s Five -Year Capital Improvement Program, the City invited sealed bids for the
FY 2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project" ( Contract

No. 2017- 06) in October 2016. 

On November 10, 2016, the City received six sealed bids. Staff determined that of the bids

received, Miramar General Engineering was the lowest responsive and responsible bidder at
43, 903. 

Staff recommends awarding a contract ( Contract No. 2017- 06) to Miramar General Engineering, 
and establishing a project budget not to exceed $ 48, 293

Fiscal Impact: 

TransNet funds were budgeted for this project as part of the Five -Year Capital Improvement

Program. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section 15304

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting

1- 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. 

Attachment A

Mtg. Date December 6, 2016

Item Title: FY 2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, 

Project (Contract No. 2017- 06) 

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Discussion: 

In October 2016, the City advertised on eBidboard and invited sealed bids for the " FY 2016- 17
CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project" ( Contract No. 2017- 06) 

to repair, remove and replace concrete in various locations throughout the City. 

On November 10, 2016, the City received six sealed bids. Each company is listed below with its
location and project bid total. 

Bidder' s Name Location Amount

Miramar General Engineering San Diego, CA 43, 903. 00

LC Paving San Marcos, CA 45, 544. 00

Crest Equipment, Inc. EI Cajon, CA 48, 272. 00

Quality Construction and Engineering, Inc. San Diego, CA 48, 458. 00

SC Services, Inc. Santee, CA 48, 812. 00

Ramona Paving and Construction Corp. Ramona, CA 51, 533. 75

Average Bid Amount 47, 775. 79

The project' s cost estimate was $ 45, 000. The lowest responsive and responsible bid was

submitted by Miramar General Engineering ( Miramar) in the amount of $43,903. 00. 

Staff reviewed Miramar' s project work history, references, and construction license. Its project

work history and reference checks were positive. Miramar has successfully performed similar
work for other local governments ( e. g. City of La Mesa and City of EI Cajon) to include prior work
with the City. Miramar' s contractor' s license is current and in good standing with the State of
California. 

Therefore, staff concluded that Miramar is both a responsive and responsible bidder, and

recommends the award of this contract ( Attachment B — Exhibit 1). Based on the project scope

of work, staff recommends the following project budget: 

Description

Construction Costs

Contingency ( 10%) 

Amount

43, 903

3, 903

Total $ 48, 293

3N



Attachment A

It is important to note that the project budget does not include material testing or inspection
services that historically have been included in prior public works construction projects. Due to

the relatively smaller scope of work and simplistic, routine roadway construction work, City staff
will manage all material testing and inspection services in- house. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopts a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding the TY
2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project" ( Contract No. 

2017- 06) to Miramar General Engineering and establish a project budget not to exceed $ 48, 293
Attachment B — Exhibit 1). 

4 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE FY 2016- 17 CIP CONCRETE REPAIR AND UPGRADE

PROGRAM, VARIOUS LOCATIONS, PROJECT ( CONTRACT NO. 2017- 06) 

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove' s Five -Year Capital Improvement Program earmarks
funding for the FY 2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, 
Project ( Contract No. 2017- 06) project; and

WHEREAS, bids were solicited and six sealed bids were received for the " FY 2016- 17

CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project ( Contract No. 2017- 06); 
and

WHEREAS, bids were opened and read aloud and the lowest responsive and responsible

bidder was Miramar General Engineering; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest that a contract for said services
be awarded. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California hereby: 

1. Awards a contract to Miramar General Engineering in the amount of $ 43, 903 and

establishes a project budget not to exceed $ 48, 293; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager or designee to execute said contract ( Exhibit 1). 

0



CONTRACT ( Page I of 4) 

FY 2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project ( Contract No. 

2017- 06) 

T CONTRACT, made and entered into on the ( late of the last signature, by and between the City of
Lemon Grove, California, herein alley designated as the " City", and Mirainar General Engineering
hereinafter designated as the " Contractor". 

WITNESSETH: that the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows: 

For and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter mentioned to be made and

performed by the City, the Contractor agrees with the City to furnish all materials and labor for
the FY 2016- 17 CIP' Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project
Contract No. 2017- 06) and to perform and complete in a good and workmanlike manner all the

work pertaining thereto shown on the plans and specifications therefore-, to furnish at his own
proper cost and expense all tools, equipment., labor and materials necessary therefore; and to do
everything required by this agreement and the said plans and specifications. 

2. For furnishing all said materials and label-, tools and equipment, and doing all the work
contemplated and embraced in this Conti -act, also for all loss and damage arising out of the nature
of the work aforesaid, or from the action of the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties
which may arise or be encountered in the prosecution of the work until its acceptance by the City
and for all risks of every description connected with the work; also, for all expenses incurred by
or in consequence of the suspension or discontinuance of work except such as in said

specifications are expressly stipulated to be borne by the City and for well and faithfully
completing the work and the whole thereof, in the manner shown and described in the said plans
and specifications, the City will pay and the Contractor shall receive in full compensation
therefore the sum of f0mAlirce thousand nine hundred three dollars and zero cents ($ 43, 903). 

3, The City hereby promises and agrees to employ, and does hereby employ said Contractor to
provide the materials and to do the work according to the lei -ins and conditions herein contained
and referred to for the price aforesaid and hereby conditions set forth in the specification; and the
said parties for themselves. their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, do

hereby agree to the full performance of the covenants herein contained. 

4. The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions To Bidders, Bid Forms, Agreement and Bond Forms, 
Construction Administration Forms, Completion of the Project Forms, General Requirements and

General Conditions, Drawings, Plans and Specifications, Addenda, Allowances, and all

amendments thereof, are hereby incorporated in and made part of this Contract. 

M



CONT' RACT( Page 2 or 4) 

FY 2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project ( Contract No. 

2017- 06) 

The City, the City' s representative, City Consultants and authorized volunteers shall not be
answerable or accountable in any manner for any loss or damage that may happen to the work of
any part thereof, of for any of the materials or other things used or employed in performing the
work, of for injury or damage to any person or persons, either workers, employees of Contractor
or its subcontractors or the public, or for damage to adjoining or other property, from any cause
whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the performance of the work. The Conti -actor shall
be responsible for any damage or injury to any person or property resulting from defects of
obstructions or from any cause whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the performance
of the work; provided, however, that the Contractor shall not be liable for the sole established

negligence, willful misconduct or active negligence of the City, its representatives, employees, 
agents and authorized volunteers who are directly responsible to the City. 

Contractor shall indemnify the City, City Council, City officials, City employees, City
representatives, and authorized volunteers against and will hold and save them and each

of them harmless from any and all actions, claims, damages to persons or property, 
penalties, obligations or liabilities that may be asserted or claimed by any person, firm, 
entity, corporation, political subdivision or other organization arising out of or in
connection with the work, operation or activities of Contractor, its agents, employees, 

subcontractors or invitees, provided for herein, whether or not there is concurrent passive

or active negligence on the part of die City, City Council, City officials, City employees, 
City representatives, and authorized volunteers, but excluding such actions, claims, 
damages to persons or property penalties, obligations or liabilities arising from the sole
established negligence, willful misconduct or active negligence of the City, City Council, 
City officials, City employees, City representatives, authorized volunteers, of those who
are directly responsible to them; and in connection therewith: 

1) Contractor will defend any action or actions filed in connection with any of said
claims, damages, penalties, obligations or liabilities and will pay all costs and
expenses, including attorney' s fees incurred in connection therewith. 

11) Conti -actor will promptly pay any judgment rendered against Contractor, the City, 
City Council, City officials, City employees, City representatives, and authorized
volunteers covering such claims, damages, penalties, obligations and liabilities
arising out of or in connection with such work, operations, or activities of

Contractor hereunder and Conti -actor agrees to save and hold the City, City
Council, City officials, City employees, City representatives, and authorized
volunteers harmless there from. 



CONT RACT( Page 3 of 4) 

FY 2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project ( Contract No. 

2017- 06) 

III) In the event the City, City Council, City officials, City employees, City
representatives, and authorized volunteers are made a party to any action or

proceeding filed or prosecuted against Contractor for such damages or other
claims arising out of or in connection with the Work, or operation or activities of
Contractor hereunder, Contractor agrees to pay to the City, City Council, City
officials, City employees, City representatives, and authorized volunteers any and
all costs and expenses incurred by the City, City Council, City officials, City
employees, City representatives, and authorized volunteers in such action or
proceeding together with reasonable attorney' s fees. 

IV) The City may retain, to the extent it deems necessary, the money due to the
Contractor under and by virtue of the Contract Documents until disposition has
been made of such actions or claims for damages as specified herein above. 

Claims, disputes and other matters in question between the parties to this Contract, arising out of
or relating to this Contract or the breach thereof, may be decided by arbitration if both parties to
this Contract consent in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association then

obtaining unless the parties mutually agree otherwise. No arbitration arising out of or relating to
this Contract, shall include, by consolidation, Joinder or in any other manner, any additional
person not a party to this Contract except by written consent containing a specific reference to
this Contract and signed by CONTRACTOR, CITY, and any other person sought to be joined. 
Any Consent to arbitration involving an additional person or persons shall not constitute consent

of any dispute not described therein or with any person not named or described therein.) This
agreement to arbitrate and any agreement to arbitrate with , in additional person or persons duly
consented to by the pasties to this, Contract shall be specifically enforceable under the prevailing
arbitration law. 

Notice of the demand for arbitration is to be filed in writing with the other party to this Contract
and with the American Arbitration Association. The demand is to be made within a reasonable

time after the claire, dispute or other matter in question has arisen. In no event is the demand for

arbitration to be made after the date when institution of legal or equitable proceedings based on

such claim; dispute or othei, matter in question would be barred by the applicable statute of
limitations. The award rendered by the arbitrators shall be final and judgment may be entered
upon it in accordance with applicable law in any court having jurisdiction thereof. 

The Contractor agrees to comply with all Local, State and Federal regulations and with all
applicable standards., orders., or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act of 1970 ( 42

U. S. C. 1857 et seq.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act ( 33 U. S. C. 1251 et seq.) as
amended. 

If any party brings a suit or action Ipinst the other party arising from any breach of any of the
covenants or agreements or any inaccuracies in any of the representations and warranties on the
part of the other paily arising out of this A- reeirient, then in that event, the prevailing party in
such action or dispute, whether by final judgment or out-of-court settlement, shall be entitled to

have and recover of and from the other party all costs and expenses of suit, including attorney' s
fees. 

M



CONTRACT ( Page 4 of 4) 

FY 2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project ( Contract No. 

2017- 06) 

9 Each and every provision of law and clause required to be inserted in this Conti -act shall be
deemed to be inserted herein and this Contract shall be read and enforced as though it were

included herein, and if tirrough mistake or otherwise any such provision is not inserted or is not
inserted correctly, then upon application of either party the Contract shall forthwith be physically
amended to make such insertion or correction. 

M In accordance with Government Code, Section 8546. 7, records of both the City and the
Contractor shall be subject to examination and audit for a period of three ( 3) years after final

payment. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be executed in three

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original the day and year first above written. 

Title: 

Date: 

By: ............ 

Title: 

Date: 

Federal 11) Number: 

CTTY:. 

By: 

Title: City - MananM City of Lemon Grove— — 

13y' 

Title: City Clerk, City of Lenion Grove

Notaries acknowledgement of execution by all PRINCIPALS OF CONTRACTOR shall be
attached.) 

M



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. E

Mtg. Date December 6, 2016

Dept. City Attornevw's Office

Item Title: City Manager Employment Agreement Amendment- Lydia Romero

Staff Contact: James P. Lough, City Attorney

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the Employment Agreement ( Attachment C) 
with Lydia Romero, as the City' s new City Manager, effective January 1, 2017. 

Item Summary: 

In Closed Session, the City Council gave direction to the City Attorney to negotiate an Amendment
to the City Manager' s Employment Agreement to add a Tuition Reimbursement provision. 
Because of the direction given, the attached Agreement ( Attachment C) is presented for City
Council consideration. All other provisions remain the same. 

Adoption of the Attached Resolution ( Attachment B) will authorize the Mayor to sign the

Agreement. Ms. Romero agrees with the terms that are presented. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Approval of this Contract will not require a change in current budgeted amounts for the City
Manager Department. Any use of the tuition reimbursement will be done within current budget
allocations. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution No. 2016- 

C. 2016 Amended City Manager Contract

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. E

Mtg. Date December 6, 2016

Item Title: 2016 Amended City Manager Employment Agreement- Lydia Romero

Staff Contact: James P. Lough, City Attorney

Discussion: 

On January 1, 2016, Lydia Romero began service as the City Manager of Lemon Grove. Under

the City Manager' s employment agreement, the City Council was required to review her
performance prior to January 1, 2017. On November 1, 2016, the City Council met in Closed
Session to consider her performance. Because of that review, the Council directed the Mayor to

meet with Ms. Romero and provide feedback based on the Council discussions. 

The Council determined that Ms. Romero' s performance merited a compensation increase. 

However, during discussions between the Mayor and the City Manager, it was jointly determined
that the budgetary concerns should be considered and both recommended that the City Council
not consider a salary increase. 

At its meeting of November 15, 2016, the Mayor reported her discussions with the City Manager. 
The City Council determined to consider, in open session, a possible Tuition Reimbursement
clause to be added to the City Manager' s contract. The Mayor and the City Attorney were directed
to meet with the City Manager and make a recommendation to the City Council at its December
6, 2016 meeting. 

The City Attorney has prepared the attached Resolution and new contract for City Council
consideration. The attached contract replaces the City Manager Employment Agreement of
January 1, 2016. The only substantive change is the addition of subsection 7. 10 ( pages 10- 11
herein). This change adds the Tuition Reimbursement option for the City Manager. 

Tuition Reimbursement pays the actual cost paid for tuition, fees, books and required technical

supplies and equipment, to a maximum of $ 3, 700. 00 per fiscal year for classes attended by the
City Manager. The City Manager would be refunded to her for professional and technical courses
in accredited educational institutions. 

In order to be eligible, the City Manager must receive at least a satisfactory rating on her last
performance evaluation. The subject matter of the course work has to relate directly to and
contributes toward the performance of the CITY MANAGER' s position. Programs in Public, 

Business Administration or equivalent are examples of qualified programs. 

The City Manager submits a Request for Tuition Reimbursement form to the Finance Department, 
who must consult with the City Attorney and/ or the City Council if there are questions about
whether the classes qualify for reimbursement under this 2016 Amended Agreement. Before
receiving reimbursement, the City Manager must furnish proof of payment and evidence that
he/ she has completed the course with a grade of " B" in graduate work. A grade of " C" or better

will be accepted for graduate work from institutions where an average grade of " C" is acceptable

N



Attachment A

for graduation, or " pass" or " credit" for those classes where a pass/ fail or credit/ no credit grading
system is used. 

Except for changes to add 7. 10, no other substantive changes are made to the Agreement. There

is language that chronicles the findings made to replace a salary increase with the Tuition
Reimbursement clause. Also, language is added to the Agreement to reflect that this Agreement

supersedes any previous agreements between the parties, either written or oral. With the

adoption of the attached resolution, the previous agreement, effective on January 1, 2016, is no
longer in effect. The end date of the new contract is the same as the previous agreement, January
1, 2019. 

Conclusion: 

The City Attorney recommends that the City Council adopt the attached Resolution ( Attachment
B), which authorizes the Mayor to sign the 2016 Amended City Manager Employment Agreement. 

M



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE 2016 AMENDED CITY MANAGER

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH CITY MANAGER LYDIA ROMERO

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove operates a Council -Manager form of government
and the City Council desires to retain a highly qualified City Manager to perform the duties set out
under Chapter 2. 04 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approved an Initial Employment Agreement with City
Manager Lydia Romero, effective January 1, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the City Council held a performance review of City Manager Lydia
Romero at its City Council meetings of November 1St and 15th, 2016; and

WHEREAS, after careful review and consideration, the City Council determined that Ms. 
Romero' s performance justified consideration of a salary increase and directed the Mayor to meet
with her and discuss the results of the City Council' s performance review held at its meeting of
November 1, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor conferred with Ms. Romero and both agreed that, for budgetary
reasons, no salary increase would be recommended to the City Council and that other methods
should be explored to compensate Ms. Romero for her performance during 2016; and

WHEREAS, after conferring and considering methods of recognizing Ms. Romero' s

performance, the City Council directed the City Attorney to work with the Mayor to place an
amended agreement on the next City Council Agenda a potential amendment that would allow
Ms. Romero to pursue educational efforts that would be a benefit to the City of Lemon Grove; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined it is in the best interests of the citizens of
Lemon Grove to approve the attached agreement and authorize the Mayor to sign on behalf of

the City of Lemon Grove. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California hereby: 

1. Declares that the foregoing findings are true and correct; and

2. Approves the attached 2016 Amended Employment Agreement ( Attachment C) to

amend the terms and conditions of employment of Ms. Romero as City Manager of
the City of Lemon Grove; and

3. Authorizes the Mayor to sign the attached Agreement. 



2016 AMENDED CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY MANAGER EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT WITH LYDIA ROMERO

THIS 2016 Amended Agreement, effective on the 6th day of December 2016, by and between
THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, hereinafter referred to as " CITY" and LYDIA ROMERO, 

hereinafter referred to as " CITY MANAGER", hereinafter referred to as the " 2016 Amended

Agreement", which shall continue to employ the CITY MANAGER under new terms and conditions
effective on January 1, 2017. 

THIS 2016 AMENDED AGREEMENT is entered into based on the following facts: 

A. The City Council has determined that CITY MANAGER has performed to a level that
warrants an upward salary adjustment for her 2016 performance; and

C. Because of budgetary concerns, CITY MANAGER desires to forgo any salary adjustment
for budgetary reasons and the City Council desires to provide a benefit to CITY MANAGER to
reimburse her for expenditures made to further her education in a manner that would mutually
benefit the CITY MANAGER and City of Lemon Grove; and

D. City Council and CITY MANAGER mutually agree to terms and conditions set forth in this
2016 Amended City Manager Agreement that supersedes any previous agreements both written
and oral, including the January 1, 2016 Agreement between the parties. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises, and representations

set forth herein, the parties do now agree as follows: 

1. EMPLOYMENT. 

1. 1. The City Council appointed and employed CITY MANAGER, as its City Manager, 
which employment commenced on January 1, 2016. 

1. 2. This Agreement replaces the Agreement entered into between the parties, effective

on January 1, 2016. Upon the subsequent written agreement of the CITY MANAGER and

the CITY, the terms and conditions of this Agreement may be amended from time to time. 

1. 3. CITY MANAGER agrees that she is employed with the CITY as an " at will" CITY

MANAGER. The City Council may terminate her employment in its sole discretion, without
cause. There has been no express or implied promise made to CITY MANAGER concerning
continued employment and such a promise can arise in the future, if at all, only by a resolution
in writing, adopted by the City Council. 

1. 4. This Agreement and Chapter 2. 04 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code are the sole

and exclusive bases for the employment relationship between CITY and CITY MANAGER. 

2. TERM OF EMPLOYMENT

2. 1. The term of employment of CITY MANAGER under this Agreement shall continue until

this Agreement is terminated in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement or this

Agreement is amended, whichever shall first occur. 

2. 2. CITY MANAGER shall be retained as the City Manager of CITY, subject to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement, until January 1, 2019. 

2. 3. If the CITY and CITY MANAGER desire to extend CITY MANAGER' s term of

employment beyond the term expressed in this Agreement, CITY and CITY MANAGER shall

0



2016 AMENDED CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY MANAGER EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT WITH LYDIA ROMERO

commence negotiations to extend CITY MANAGER' s employment term on or before March

15, 2018. 

2. 4. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of the
City Council to terminate the services of CITY MANAGER at any time, subject only to the
provisions set forth in Sections 8 and 9 of this Agreement. 

2. 5. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of
CITY MANAGER to resign at any time her position with CITY, subject only to the provisions
set forth in Section 10 of this Agreement. 

3. CITY MANAGER' S DUTIES

3. 1. CITY MANAGER shall perform the functions and duties specified by the general laws
of the State of California, the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, and the ordinances, resolutions, 

motions and directions established by the City Council, as from time to time may be given. 

3. 2. Chapter 2. 04 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code relating to the position of the City
Manager is incorporated herein by this reference as though fully set forth at length herein and
made a part of this Agreement as constituted on the effective date of this Agreement. 

3. 3. CITY MANAGER shall perform the duties associated with the position of City Manager
in accordance with the highest professional and ethical standards of the profession, and in

accordance with the rules and regulations established by the City Council. 

3. 4. As a condition of this Agreement, CITY MANAGER shall file an annual Statement of

Economic Interests in accordance with California Law. 

3. 5. CITY MANAGER shall not engage in any activity, which is, or may become
incompatible with the office of City Manager as defined by California law. 

3. 6. During the term of this Agreement, CITY MANAGER shall not accept any other
employment and shall be exclusively employed by CITY, unless prior authorization is
received from the City Council, which will not be unreasonably withheld. 

4. EVALUATION OF CITY MANAGER' S PERFORMANCE

4. 1. At least annually, beginning in 2017, on or before January 1, the City Council shall
review and evaluate the performance of CITY MANAGER. Said review and evaluation shall

be in accordance with specific criteria developed jointly by the City Council and CITY
MANAGER. Said criteria may be added to or deleted from as the City Council may from time
to time determine, in consultation with CITY MANAGER. Further, the City Council shall
provide CITY MANAGER with a summary written statement of the findings of the City Council
and provide an adequate opportunity for CITY MANAGER to discuss her evaluation with the
City Council unless the parties agree to otherwise during the evaluation process. 

4. 2. The City Council and CITY MANAGER shall periodically define such goals and
performance objectives, which they determine necessary for the proper operations of CITY
and in the attainment of the City Council' s policy objectives, and shall further establish a
relative priority among those various goals and objectives, said goals and objectives to be

reduced to writing. Such goals shall be reasonably attainable within the time limitations as
specified in the annual operating and capital budgets and appropriations provided. 

3



2016 AMENDED CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY MANAGER EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT WITH LYDIA ROMERO

4. 3. In effecting the provisions of this Section 4, City Council and CITY MANAGER mutually
agree to abide by the provisions of applicable California law. 

5. SALARY

5. 1. CITY shall pay to CITY MANAGER for her services rendered under this agreement at
an annual rate of One Hundred and Seventy- five Thousand Dollars ($ 175, 000. 00) per year, 

which shall be CITY MANAGER' s base salary, payable in equal installments at the same time
as other CITY MANAGERs of CITY are paid. The salary shall be subject to applicable state, 
local and federal withholdings. 

5. 2. Subject to a performance evaluation, CITY may, on the beginning of each Calendar
Year ( January

1St), revise CITY MANAGER' s base salary by a resolution amending CITY' s
budget. Upon adoption of a resolution amending the CITY MANAGER' s salary, the salary
listed in the latest adopted budget resolution shall act as an amendment to 5. 1 , above, as of

the effective date listed in the applicable resolution. 

5. 3. For the purpose of defining " base pay" under Section 8. 3. 1, herein, the salary

established under Section 5. 1, above, shall be adjusted by two and one- half percent ( 2 1/ 2%) 
annually. The automatic cost of living adjustment, for the purpose of establishing severance
amounts, shall not apply in any calendar year in which CITY MANAGER receives a salary
increase. 

6. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

6. 1. CITY shall, in addition to base salary, and in regular installments, pay an annual total
of Six Thousand Dollars ($ 6, 000) into a deferred compensation plan for the benefit of CITY

MANAGER, for each calendar year in which CITY MANAGER is employed by CITY as City
Manager. 

7. ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

7. 1. Vacation. CITY MANAGER shall receive one hundred fifty three ( 153) hours of paid
vacation per year, which CITY MANAGER shall accrue proportionately for each month of
employment. 

Vacation days may be accrued and carried over on a calendar year subject to the limitations
of Council Policy 92- 1 adopted by Resolution No. 1422 which limits total accrued vacation
time to eight ( 8) weeks. 

7. 1. 1. Prior to taking more than three ( 3) consecutive days of vacation time, CITY

MANAGER shall advise the City Council of the proposed dates of vacation at least ten days
prior to the date of such vacation time, and give the opportunity to any member of the City
Council to object thereto. Any City Council member who wishes to object, must do so within
three days of receipt of such notice of the proposed dates of vacation. After such an objection, 

CITY MANAGER shall only take the proposed vacation time if a majority of the City Council
approves such vacation time. When CITY MANAGER takes vacation time of three ( 3) days

or less, she must notify the City Council, but approval is not required. 

7. 1. 2. Vacation days may be converted into cash in accordance with the CITY' s policy
offered to other management CITY MANAGERs. Upon the termination of employment of

9



2016 AMENDED CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY MANAGER EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT WITH LYDIA ROMERO

CITY MANAGER, any remaining vacation days shall be converted into cash and paid to CITY
MANAGER

7. 2. Executive Leave. CITY MANAGER shall be entitled to take six ( 6) days of Executive

Leave each calendar year in accordance with CITY policy relating to its management CITY
MANAGERs, which shall accrue proportionately for each month of employment. However, 
prior to taking more than three ( 3) consecutive days of Executive Leave, CITY MANAGER
must comply with Section 7. 1. 1. of this Agreement. 

7. 3. Sick Leave. CITY MANAGER shall be entitled to twelve ( 12) days of sick leave during
each calendar year, accruing proportionately for each month of employment. Unused sick
leave shall accrue in accordance with CITY policy relating to its management CITY
MANAGERs. 

7. 4. Retirement Plan. CITY MANAGER shall be eligible to participate in the same

retirement plan provided other management CITY MANAGERs of CITY. CITY MANAGER

agrees to pay on her behalf, the annual CITY MANAGER contribution and other participant
contributions required of an CITY MANAGER under the provisions of such retirement plan. 

7. 5. Automobile Allowance. CITY MANAGER will use her own personal automobile for

official use while employed under the terms of this Agreement. CITY will provide CITY

MANAGER with a monthly automobile allowance in the amount of Five Hundred Dollars
500). Such allowance is intended to cover the costs of automobile maintenance, gas, oil

and insurance. CITY MANAGER shall be responsible for any and all liability for personal
injury, property damage, and for operation, maintenance, and repair of said automobile
arising out of CITY MANAGER' s use of said automobile. CITY MANAGER shall be solely
responsible for the payment of all income tax liability, whether federal or state, arising out of
CITY MANAGER' s receipt of said automobile allowance. 

7. 6. Other CITY MANAGER Benefits. CITY agrees to provide term life insurance in the

amount of Two Hundred and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($ 250, 000.00) to CITY MANAGER, to

be effective within thirty (30) days of the execution of this Agreement. CITY agrees to provide
CITY MANAGER with the same holidays, health insurance, flexible benefit plan, dental, long- 
term disability insurance, and other benefits provided to other management CITY

MANAGERs by the CITY. All actions taken by the City Council affecting the benefits of other
management CITY MANAGERs of CITY shall be considered actions affecting benefits of
CITY MANAGER, and such actions shall be deemed amendments to her Agreement to which

CITY MANAGER agrees by execution of this Agreement. 

7. 7. Professional Membership and Conferences. CITY shall pay for the CITY MANAGER' S
professional membership in the International City Manager' s Association and in the California
League of Cities. In addition, CITY shall pay for CITY MANAGER to attend the Annual
Conference of each organization, annually. 

7. 8. Reimbursable Expenses. CITY shall reimburse CITY MANAGER for all expenses

reasonably incurred by him in the discharge of her duties as CITY MANAGER. 

7. 9 Health Care. CITY shall pay seven hundred and seventy- five dollars ($ 775. 00) per

month of health care costs for CITY MANAGER' s personal or family health care coverage. 

7. 10 Tuition Reimbursement. The actual cost paid for tuition, fees, books and required

10



2016 AMENDED CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY MANAGER EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT WITH LYDIA ROMERO

technical supplies and equipment, to a maximum of $3, 700. 00 per fiscal year, will be refunded

to CITY MANAGER for professional and technical courses in accredited educational

institutions provided that: 

A. The CITY MANAGER has received at least a satisfactory rating on his/ her last
performance evaluation; 

B. The subject matter of the course relates directly to and contributes toward the
performance of the CITY MANAGER' s position with the City Programs in Public, 
Business Administration or equivalent being examples of qualified programs; 

C. The CITY MANAGER submits a Request for Tuition Reimbursement form to the

Finance Department, who shall consult with the City Attorney and/ or the City Council
if there are questions about whether the classes qualify for reimbursement under this
2016 Amended Agreement. 

D. Before receiving reimbursement, the CITY MANAGER shall furnish proof of
payment and evidence that he/ she has completed the course with a grade of " B" in

graduate work. A grade of " C" or better will be accepted for graduate work from

institutions where an average grade of " C" is acceptable for graduation, or " pass" or

credit" for those classes where a pass/ fail or credit/ no credit grading system is used. 

E. The City Manager has received at least a satisfactory rating on her last
performance evaluation. 

8. TERMINATION OF CITY MANAGER BY CITY COUNCIL WITHOUT CAUSE. 

8. 1. The City Council may terminate CITY MANAGER' s employment with CITY, in its sole
discretion and without cause, at any time upon thirty ( 30) days' written notice to CITY
MANAGER. 

8. 2. As of the date of termination, CITY MANAGER shall be paid for all accrued salary, 
leave and benefits as if she voluntarily terminated her employment, in accordance with CITY
policy offered to other management CITY MANAGERs terminating employment with CITY. 

8. 3. If the City Council exercises its authority under this Section 8, of the Agreement, CITY
shall pay to CITY MANAGER, a monthly severance benefit for a period of six (6) months from
the date of termination, in the form of a monthly cash payment equal to: 

8. 3. 1. The monthly installment of CITY MANAGER' s current base salary; plus

8. 3. 2. Thirty percent ( 30%) of the monthly installment of CITY MANAGER' s current
annual base salary, in lieu of all other benefits listed in Section 7. of this Agreement [ All
benefits, including but not limited to, Deferred Compensation and each and every additional
benefit listed in Section 7 of this Agreement shall cease when CITY MANAGER' s

employment is terminated with CITY]; minus

8. 3. 3. If City Manager begins employment after termination in a full time position with
another employer, any income earned by CITY MANAGER from other full time employment
after the date of termination shall be used to reduce the severance paid on a dollar for dollar

basis). 

8. 4. Payments under Section 8. 3 of this Agreement to CITY MANAGER will be made in

11



2016 AMENDED CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY MANAGER EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT WITH LYDIA ROMERO

equal installments at the same time as other CITY MANAGERs of CITY are paid. No payment

of severance benefits shall be made in any month until CITY MANAGER files with the City
Treasurer a completed " Statement of Earnings," substantially in the form attached hereto as
Exhibit " A" 

8. 5. At the end of the Six ( 6) month period during which CITY has an obligation to pay the
monthly severance benefit to CITY MANAGER, CITY shall have no further financial obligation
to CITY MANAGER. 

9. TERMINATION BY CITY COUNCIL FOR CAUSE. 

9. 1. If this Agreement is terminated by the City Council " for cause", CITY shall have no

further obligation to continue the employment of CITY MANAGER. CITY shall have no

obligation to provide notice to CITY MANAGER prior to any " for cause" termination or to
provide severance benefits to CITY MANAGER after such termination. All payments of salary
and benefits provided in this Agreement shall cease, however, CITY MANAGER will be paid

all salary and benefits accrued through the date of termination in accordance with CITY policy
offered to other management CITY MANAGERs terminating employment with CITY. 

9. 2. The term " for cause" as used in this Agreement shall mean any of the following: ( a) 

conviction of a felony; or ( b) conviction of any illegal act involving moral turpitude or personal
gain; or ( c) a plea of nolo contendere to any felony or illegal act involving moral turpitude or
personal gain; or ( d) any act constituting a knowing and intentional violation of CITY' s conflict
of interest code; or (e) any abuse of office. 

10. TERMINATION BY CITY MANAGER

10. 1. CITY MANAGER may terminate this Agreement, in her sole discretion, by resigning
from the position of the City Manager. CITY MANAGER agrees to provide written notice to
CITY of at least Thirty ( 30) days prior to the effective date of her resignation. CITY shall have
no further obligation for any payments of salary, benefits, or severance payments as provided
in this Agreement, after CITY MANAGER' s termination date. However, CITY MANAGER will

be paid all salary and benefits accrued through the date of termination in accordance with
CITY policy offered to other management CITY MANAGERs terminating employment with
CITY. 

11. INCENTIVES TO ACCEPT EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

11. 1. CITY MANAGER is credited with seventy- six point five ( 76. 5) hours of her one hundred
and fifty three ( 153) hours of paid vacation leave, and, notwithstanding the management
compensation plan, credited with a total of six ( 6) days of her twelve ( 12) days of sick leave

immediately upon commencement of employment. This provision does not add additional
hours of paid vacation or sick leave to the total hours of vacation and sick leave as provided

under Sections 7. 1 and 7. 3 of this Agreement, but serves to accelerate CITY MANAGER' s

accrual of the designated vacation and sick time. 

12. RENEGOTIATION PROVISION

12



2016 AMENDED CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY MANAGER EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT WITH LYDIA ROMERO

12. 1. Nothing shall preclude CITY MANAGER from renegotiating the terms and conditions
of this Agreement. Such request shall be made in a confidential writing to the Mayor of the
City of Lemon Grove. No request to renegotiate shall be made sooner than nine ( 9) months
from the commencement of this Agreement. 

13. GENERAL PROVISIONS

13. 1. Notices. Notices given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be either: 

A. served personally; or

B. sent by facsimile ( provided a hard copy is mailed within one ( 1) business day); or

C. delivered by first- class United States mail, certified, with postage prepaid and a return
receipt requested; or

D. sent by Federal Express, or some equivalent private mail delivery service. 

Notice shall be deemed received at the earlier of actual receipt of three ( 3) days following
deposit in the United States mail, postage prepared. Notice shall be directed to the addresses

shown below, provided that a party may change such party' s address for notice by giving
written notice to the other party in accordance with this section. 

CITY:: Attn: Mayor Mary Teresa Sessom
City of Lemon Grove
3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Copyo James P. Lough

City Attorney
City of Lemon Grove
3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

MANAGER: Attn: Lydia Romero

City of Lemon Grove
3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

13. 2 Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and
agreement between the parties as to those matters contained in it, and supersedes any
and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, representations and understandings of

the parties. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by the parties
and attached hereto. 

13. 3 Attorney's Fees. If any legal action or proceeding is brought to enforce or interpret this
Agreement, the prevailing party, as determined by the court, shall be entitled to recover

m



2016 AMENDED CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY MANAGER EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT WITH LYDIA ROMERO

from the other party all reasonable costs and attorney' s fees, including such fees and costs
as may be incurred in enforcing any judgment or order entered in any such action. 

Nothing in this subsection shall be read to prevent the parties from agreeing to some
alternative method of dispute resolution. If such a method is agreed to, any final
determination shall include an award of attorney' s fees and costs by the presiding officer. 

13. 4 Severability. In the event any portion of this Agreement is declared void, such portion
shall be severed from this Agreement and the remaining provisions shall remain in effect, 
unless the result of such severance would be to substantially alter this Agreement or the
obligations of the parties, in which case this Agreement shall be immediately terminated. 

13. 5 Waiver. Any failure of a party to insist upon strict compliance with any term, 
undertaking, or condition of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such

term, undertaking, or condition. To be effective, a waiver must be in writing, signed and
dated by the parties. 

13. 7 Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California. CITY and CITY MANAGER agree that

venue for any dispute shall be San Diego County, California. 

13. 8 Section Headings. The headings on each of the sections and subsections of this

Agreement are for the convenience of the parties only and do not limit or expand the
contents of any such section or subsection. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their signatures as of the date and year
first above written. 

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

By:. _ 
Mary Teresa Sessom, Mayor

CITY MANAGER

By- .  ..._._..mm..........___.. 

Lydia Romero

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: 

James P. Lough, City Attorney



2016 AMENDED CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY MANAGER EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT WITH LYDIA ROMERO

EXHIBIT" A" 

STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

During the period beginning to _
www

I have received

income of $ from employers other than the City of Lemon
Grove. 

During that same period, I have received net income of $ m ... ...

from business

endeavors requiring my personal labor. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that this statement is true and correct. 

is
Lydia Romero

ip



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 2

Mtg. Date December 6, 2016

Dept. Citv Attornev

Item Title: Ordinance No. 442: Amending Title II ( Administration and Personnel), Chapter

2. 04 ( City Manager) Reorganizing Authority of City Officers) 

Staff Contact: dames P. Lough, City Attorney

Recommendation: 

Conduct second reading, by title only, and adopt Ordinance No. 442 ( Attachment A) 

amending the Title II, Chapter 2. 04 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code.j

Item Summary: 

On November 1, 2016, the City Council introduced Ordinance No. 442 ( Attachment A), an

ordinance amending Title II, Chapter 2. 04 pf the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. This Ordinance

This Ordinance clarifies areas of responsibility for management under the Council -Manager Form
of Government applicable in Lemon Grove. It assigns management responsibilities of the

Treasurer and City Clerk to the City Manager. It also clarifies management responsibilities over

intergovernmental relations. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Exempt, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Ordinance No. 442

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

1- 



Attachment A

ORDINANCE NO. 442

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

AMENDING SECTIONS 2. 04.060 ( POWER OF APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL) AND
2. 04. 070 ( INTERNAL RELATIONS AND COORDINATION OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL

SERVICES) OF THE LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE); 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove has adopted the Council - 
Manager Form of Government; and

WHEREAS, the management of officers and employees under the Council -Manager
Form of Government should be consistent across various employment positions to provide

public accountability; and

WHEREAS, the role of intergovernmental institutions has increased dramatically since
the formation of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the expanded role that intergovernmental
cooperation plays in the governance of the City of Lemon Grove and the San Diego region; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined to clearly delineate the roles and
responsibilities of the City Manager in managing intergovernmental affairs on a day-to- day basis
under the direction of the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined to clarify the roles of public safety
personnel under the Council - Manager Form of Government. 

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016, the Lemon Grove City Council introduced and
conducted the first reading of Ordinance No. 442; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove hereby ordains as
follows: 

Amendments to Chapter 2. 04. 060, is hereby added to the City of Lemon Grove Municipal
Code to read as shown in Exhibit A. 

INTRODUCED by the City Council on November 1, 2016. 

2" d Reading by the City Council on December 6, 2016. 

N



Attachment A

EXHIBIT A

2. 04. 060 Powers and duties, 

The city manager shall be the administrative head of the government of the city under the
direction and control of the city council except as otherwise provided in this chapter. He or she
shall be responsible for the efficient administration of all the affairs of the city, which are under
his or her control. In addition to his or her general powers as administrative head, and not as a
limitation thereon, it shall be his or her duty and he or she shall have the powers set forth in the
following subsections: 

A. Law Enforcement. It shall be the duty of the city manager to enforce all laws and
ordinances of the city and to see that all franchises, contracts, permits and privileges granted by
the city council are faithfully observed. 

B. Authority Over Employees. It shall be the duty of the city manager, and he or she shall
have the authority to control, order and give directions to all heads of departments and to
subordinate officers and employees of the city under his or her jurisdiction through their
department heads. 

C. Power of Appointment and Removal. It shall be the duty of the city manager to, and he
or she shall appoint, remove, promote and demote any and all officers and employees of the
city, subject to all applicable personnel ordinances, rules and regulations except for the city
attorney or who shall serve at the pleasure of the city council. 

D. Administrative Reorganization of Offices. It shall be the duty and responsibility of the city
manager to conduct studies and effect such administrative reorganization of offices, positions or

units under his or her direction as may be indicated in the interest of efficient, effective and
economical conduct of the city' s business. 

E. Ordinances. It shall be the duty of the city manager and he or she shall recommend to
the city council for adoption such measures and ordinances as he or she deems necessary. 

F. Attendance at Council Meetings. It shall be the duty of the city manager to attend all
meetings of the city council unless at his or her request he or she is excused therefrom by the
mayor individually or the city council. 

G. Financial Reports. It shall be the duty of the city manager to keep the city council at all
times fully advised as to the financial condition and needs of the city. The city manager shall
retain the services of a finance director or person who has responsibility over city finances who
shall also serve as the city' s treasurer. 

H. Budget. It shall be the duty of the city manager to prepare and submit the proposed
annual budget and the proposed annual salary plan to the city council for its approval. 

I. Expenditure Control and Purchasing. It shall be the duty of the city manager to see that
no expenditures shall be submitted or recommended to the city council except on approval of the
city manager or authorized representative. The city manager, or authorized representative, shall
be responsible for the purchase of all supplies for all the departments or divisions of the city. 

J. Investigations and Complaints. It shall be the duty of the city manager to make
investigations into the affairs of the city and any department or division thereof, and any contract
or the proper performance of any obligations of the city. Further, it shall be the duty of the city
4- 



Attachment A

manager to investigate all complaints in relation to matters concerning the administration of the
city government and in regard to the service maintained by public utilities in the city. 

K. Public Buildings. It shall be the duty of the city manager and he or she shall exercise
general supervision over all public buildings, public parks, and all other public property, which

are under the control and jurisdiction of the city council. 

L. Contractors. It shall be the duty of the city manager, or designee, to exercise
management and control over contractors providing city services. 

M. Additional Duties. It shall be the duty of the city manager to perform such other duties
and exercise such other powers as may be delegated to him or her from time to time by
ordinance or resolution or other official action of the city council. ( Ord. 10 § 7, 1977) 

2. 04. 070 Internal relations and coordination of intergovernmental services. 

A. Council -Manager Relations. The city council and its members shall deal with the
administrative services of the city only through the city manager, except for the purpose of
inquiry, and neither the city council nor any member thereof shall give orders or instructions to
any subordinates of the city manager. The city manager shall take his or her orders and
instructions from the city council only when sitting in a duly convened council meeting. No
council member shall give any orders or instructions to the city manager. 

B. Departmental Cooperation. It shall be the duty of all subordinate officers and
the city attorney to assist the city manager in administering the affairs of the city efficiently, 
economically and harmoniously. 

C. Subject to the direction and control of the City Council, the city manager, or designee, 
shall manage all intergovernmental contracts, grant agreements and joint powers agreements

on behalf of the City of Lemon Grove, or its subsidiary agencies, with other governmental
agencies. The city manager, or designee, shall manage contracts with agencies including, but
not limited to, the State of California, County of San Diego, Heartland Communications
Authority, Heartland Fire and Rescue, San Diego County Sheriff's Department, San Diego
Metropolitan Wastewater Authority, and the San Diego Association of Governments. For the

purposes of providing public safety services to the citizens of Lemon Grove, the city manager
shall supervise the appointed Fire Chief of Heartland Fire and Rescue as to all matters involving

the City of Lemon Grove. The city manager shall work with the commanding officer of the
Lemon Grove substation of the county of San Diego Sheriff' s department in the implementation
of the contract providing police services to the City of Lemon Grove. All references to " police" 
services in this Municipal Code shall mean the services provided by the San Diego Sheriff' s
department to the City of Lemon Grove. The City Manager, or designee, shall also provide
support and assistance to Council - appointed members of Joint Powers Authorities and

Intergovernmental Agencies in the performance of their duties. 

D. Attendance at Commission Meetings. The city manager may attend any and all
meetings of any commission, board, task force, focus group or committee ( collectively " advisory
body") created by the city council, upon the manager' s own volition or upon direction of
the city council. At such meetings, which the city manager attends, he or she shall be heard by
the advisory body as to all matters upon which the city manager wishes to address the
members thereof, and shall inform said members as to the status of any matter being

considered by the city council. The city manager shall cooperate fully with the members of all
advisory bodies created by the city council. ( Ord. 433 § 1, 2015; Ord. 10 § 8, 1977) 



Attachment A

2. 32. 030 Definitions. 

As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 

Appropriate unit" means a unit established pursuant to Section 2. 32. 100. 

City" means the city of Lemon Grove, California, a municipal corporation, and where
appropriate herein, " city" refers to the city council, the governing body of the city, or any duly
authorized management employee as herein defined. 

Consult or consultation in good faith" means to communicate orally or in writing for the
purpose of presenting and obtaining views or advising of intended actions. 

Day" means calendar day. 

Employee" means any person regularly employed by the city excluding persons elected by
popular vote. 

Employee, confidential" means an employee who is privy to decisions of city management
affecting employer-employee relations. 

Employee, management" means any employee having significant responsibility for
formulating and administering city policies and programs, including but not limited to the
following positions: 

1. City manager; 
2. Development services director; 

3. Public works director; 

4. Finance director; 

6. City clerk; and
5. City attorney. 

Employee, professional" means employees engaged in work requiring specialized
knowledge and skills attained through completion of a recognized course of instruction, 

including but not limited to attorneys, physicians, registered nurses engineers, architects, 
teachers and various types of physical, chemical and biological scientists. 

Employee organization" means any organization which includes employees of the city and
which has as one of its primary purposes representing such employees in their employment
relations with the city. 

Employer- employee relations" means the relationship between the city and its employees
and their employee organization, or when used in a general sense, the relationship between city
management and employees or employee organizations. 

Firefighter" means a uniformed employee of the fire department. 

Impasse" means: 

1. A deadlock in the annual or periodic discussions between a majority representative and
the city over any matters concerning which they are required to meet and confer in good faith, or
over the scope of such subject matter; or

2. Any unresolved complaint by an affected employee organization, advanced in good
faith, concerning a decision of the municipal employee relations officer made pursuant to
Sections 2. 32. 090, 2. 32. 100 or 2. 32. 110. 

6- 



Attachment A

Majority representative" means an employee organization, or its duly authorized
representative, that has been granted formal recognition by the municipal employee relations

officer as representing the majority of employees in an appropriate unit. 

Mediation or conciliation" means the efforts of an impartial third person, or persons, 

functioning as intermediaries, to assist the parties in reaching a voluntary resolution to an
impasse, through interpretation, suggestion and advice. Mediation and conciliation are

interchangeable terms. 

Meet and confer in good faith" ( sometimes referred to in this chapter as " meet and confer" or

meeting and conferring") means performance by duly authorized city representatives and duly
authorized representatives of an employee organization recognized as the majority
representative of their mutual obligation to meet at reasonable times and to confer in good faith

regarding matters within the scope of representation, including wages, hours and other terms
and conditions of employment, in an effort to: 

1. Reach agreement on those matters within the authority of such representatives; 
2. Reach agreement on what will be recommended to the city council on those matters

within the decision- making authority of the city council. 
This does not require either party to agree to a proposal or to make a concession. 

Municipal employee relations officer" means the city' s principal representative in all matters
of employer-employee relations designated pursuant to Section 2. 32. 120, or his duly authorized
representative. 

Peace officer." As this term is defined in Section 830 of the California Penal Code. 

Recognized employee organization" means an employee organization which has been

acknowledged in writing by the municipal employee relations officer as an employee
organization that represents employees of the city. The rights accompanying recognition are
either: 

1. " Formal recognition," which is the right to meet and confer in good faith as the majority
representative in an appropriate unit; or

2. " Informal recognition," which is the right to consultation in good faith by all recognized
employee organizations. 

Scope of representation" means all matters relating to employment conditions and

employer- employee relations, including but not limited to wages, hours and other terms and
conditions of employment. City rights ( Section 2. 32. 050) are excluded from the scope of
representation. ( Ord. 327 § 1, 2004) 



LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 3

Mtg. Date December 6, 2016

Dept. _ Pubiic Works' 

Item Title: Letter of Support to Renew the City of San Diego' s Variance Request
Tentative Order No. R9- 2017- 0007

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Approve the letter of support ( Attachment B) and direct staff to submit the letter to the United

States Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX. 

Item Summary: 

On November 1, 2016, District staff received a press release ( Attachment A) issued by the United
States Environmental Protective Agency ( EPA) regarding the City of San Diego' s variance request
to renew its variance from the secondary treatment requirements contained in section 301( b)( 1)( B) 
of the Clean Water Act for the E. W. Blom Point Loma Metropolitan Wastewater Treatment Plant

and Ocean Outfall. 

District staff prepared this agenda item to express support for the variance request and for the City
of San Diego' s Pure Water program as outlined in the variance request submitted to the EPA in

January of 2015. The letter was prepared with Boardmember Jones' signature because he is

currently the Board' s designated representative to the Metro Commission / Metro Wastewater Joint
Powers Authority. 

Staff recommends that the Sanitation District Board approve the letter of support ( Attachment B) 

and direct staff to submit the letter to the EPA, Region IX prior to the public comment period ending
on December 21, 2016. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None E] Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Press Release

B. Letter of Support

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



WT - 11 ' 1M

U. S. EPA and California Propose Permit to Reduce San Diego Wastewater

Discharges to the Ocean

SAN DIEGO - Today, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and the San
Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board proposed a City of San Diego
wastewater discharge permit to increase ocean water quality protection and water

reuse. The proposed permit for the City' s Point Lorna Wastewater Treatment Plant
would ensure that all federal and state water quality standards are met. 

In 2014, the City and environmental organizations signed an agreement for the
City to implement a potable water reuse plan. Known as Pure Water San Diego, 
this plan would eventually divert up to 83 million gallons of Point Lorna
wastewater per day from ocean discharges to an advanced water purification
facility. Once built, the facility would send highly purified water to augment local
drinking water reservoirs or other reuse projects. 

San Diego has made a commitment to reduce pollutant discharges through its

ocean outfall," said Alexis Strauss, EPA' s Acting Regional Administrator for the
Pacific Southwest. " Today' s proposal furthers EPA and the State' s longstanding
priority of taking action to protect Southern California' s coastal waters." 

Building on previous work by the city. U. S. EPA and the San Diego Water Board, 
this pennit and the Pure Water Program measures it includes represent a major step

forward in protecting the health of our coastal waters while also increasing our
community' s drought resilience," said David Gibson, executive officer for the San

Diego Water Board. " In terms of its development with the community, its goals, 
and specific requirements, this permit is a model for an outcome -based regulatory
approach in California and the nation." 

The Regional Water Board jointly issues National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System pernilts with EPA to ensure that all applicable water quality standards are
met in federal and state waters. The proposed permit maintains requirements to

meet water quality standards for the next five years and includes elements of the
Pure Water San Diego program to reduce ocean discharges and increase water

reuse. 

M



During the past decade, flows and pollutant discharges from the Point Loma plant
have decreased steadily. Sediment discharges, for example, declined 25%. Over

the next 5 years, the new permit requires the City to complete the planning, design, 
and environniental review for the infrastructure to implement its Pure Water reuse

project. Construction of advanced water treatment facilities will enable the City to
begin reusing highly treated wastewater within 10 years. 

The City of San Diego must apply for a penult renewal every five years and is
required to meet secondary treatment levels. EPA may grant a modification of
these standards for ocean discharges if federal and state water quality standards are
met. The Point Loma plant has been operating under such a modification since
1995, consistently meeting or exceeding federal and state discharge requirements. 

For the next 60 days, the agencies are seeking public comment on the draft pennit, 
including EPA' s tentative decision to continue waiving secondary wastewater
treatment requirements for the City, based upon the plant' s current performance
and commitments to implement advanced treatment and water reuse. 

The Pure Water San Diego program reflects an 'integrated water planning approach
supported by EPA, the State of California, and members of the local community, 
businesses, and citizen groups. Under the program, the City will invest in an
advanced water purification facility to turn wastewater into a resource that helps
meet the water supply needs of the region, reduces the need for imported water, 

and helps address ocean water quality by reducing discharges. 

To comment on the draft National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System penult, 
visit: lM LtcaLaL)LLL(ijlwL— ) dcs

For more information on EPA Region 9' s tentative decision on the Clean Water
Act 301( h.) waiver, visit: https

For more information on the San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board' s
draft NPDES penult, visit: h!IP './/Nv"/ NV. vNf-,Iterboards_ ci.2ov/ sii-idi ego/ 

941



Attachment B

LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

City Manager' s Department

December 6, 2016

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region IX

75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

SUBJECT: Letter of Support to Renew the City of San Diego' s Variance Request
Tentative Order No. R9- 20117- 0007

Dear Mr, Strauss; 

I am writing; this letter to yotjin fi.111 support of the City, of San, Diego" s request to renew its
variance from the, r,eacon dory Ireatrnent requirements contained in si,)Ction 301 of i'lle

Clean Water Act for the V, W. Blom Point Loma. MeftopQlitan Wastewater Troatment Plant and
OCOan OL) tfalL

I represent the Lerrvin G-tove Sar6tafion Di-, trict ( District) on Oie Metro Camara inissiion / Metro

Wastewiritor Joint Powers Authority 01' A) The JPA is as forward• looking coaliflon of

munj6patitios and special districts that sharo in Ihe use of the, City of San Dieago'. t regionat
wasitewatoF System, 

For the Hast sevoral years I have J" en, integrally involved in the JPA' s partnershipwith tl-le City
of San Diogo. I ani excited to hear you h,'& md a tentative decision to continuer Waiving

second,'ity wastewater treatment for the Cfty based upon the plant' s current
performance and commitments to implement advanced treatment and water reuse ( Pure

Water). I too believe that the Pure Water program as outlined in the variance request

application submitted in January 2015 will be extremely valuable to the region and to the State. 

If you have any questions regarding this letter of support, please contact me any time at ( 619) 
825- 3819. 

Sincerely, 

Jerry Jones, Board Member
Lemon Grove Sanitation District

3232 Main Street Leman Gi ove Califoi nia 919451705

619) 82 5 3800 Fav ( 619) 825 3818

5- 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 4

Mtg. Date December 6, 2016
Dept. City Manager' s Office: 

Item Title: Amendment to the Heartland Communication Facility Authority Joint Powers
Agreement

Staff Contact: Lydia Romero, City Manager

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the Amended and Restated Joint Powers
Agreement for Heartland Communications Facility Authority Agreement.: 

Item Summary: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present a resolution approving the Amended and Restated
Joint Powers Agreement for Heartland Communications Facility Authority Agreement for City
Council consideration. The staff report ( Attachment A) provides background information, a

description of the Agreement and a cost analysis. 

Fiscal Impact: 

No impact with approval of this amended agreement. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting

B. Resolution ( including the Amended Joint Powers Agreement for Heartland Communications
Facility Authority) 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 4

Mtg. Date December 6 2016w_wwwwww.wwww. 

Attachment A

Item Title: Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement for Heartland

Communications Facility Authority Agreement

Staff Contact: ' Lydia Romero, City Manager, 

Background

The City of Lemon Grove is a member of the Heartland Communications Facility Authority, a joint
powers authority ( JPA) that provides fire and emergency medical dispatch services to member
and contract agencies. The original agreement was entered into in 1986 and last amended in
2013. 

The changes in the amended agreement were agreed to by the Management Advisory Committee
and Board of Chiefs, and unanimously approved by the Heartland Communications Facility
Commission at their meeting of November 3, 2016. 

Discussion: 

While numerous insignificant changes to form, format, and wording were made, the most
important elements of amended agreement are: 

1. Member agencies are committing to a seven year term expiring June 30, 2023. 

2. Introduction of a weighted voting system for " any CalPERS financial issue of the
Authority." 

3. The debt, liabilities, and obligations of the JPA are further defined. Withdrawing agencies

are required to pay their pro rata share of all outstanding obligations. 

4. To minimize the disproportionate administrative burden of small agencies, a minimum fee
based on a threshold call volume ( 500 calls per year) will be assessed. 

5. Clarification of quorum requirements to specify a majority of members, rather than those
in attendance, is required for action. 

6. Clarification of dissolution language to include "winding down" costs. 

The amended agreement is included as an exhibit to the approving resolution. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the resolution approving the amended and restated
Heartland Communication Facility Authority Joint Powers Agreement. 

M



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE TO APPROVE AND SIGN THE AMENDED

AND RESTATED HEARTLAND COMMUNICATION FACILITY AUTHORITY

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove is a participating agency in the Heartland
Communication Facility Authority; and

WHEREAS, Council Member Vasquez is the City' s appointed representative on the
Heartland Communications Facility Commission; and

WHEREAS, the original Agreement was entered into 1986 and last amended in 2013; and

WHEREAS, the changes to the amended agreement were agreed to by the Management
Advisory Committee and Board of Chiefs; and

WHEREAS, the revisions were unanimously approved by the Heartland Communications
Facility Commission at their meeting on November 3, 2016. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California hereby: 

1. Finds the above recitations are true and correct; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager to execute the Amendment ( Exhibit 1) on behalf of the
City of Lemon Grove. 



Exhibit 1

AMENDED AND RESTATED

JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT FOR

HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AUTHORITY" 

A Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement was originally made and entered into on
the 25th day of June, 1986, (" Original Agreement') amended at various times including
on the 1st day of July, 2013, and most recently amended on the January 1, 2017 by
and among the ALPINE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, BONITA- SUNNYSIDE FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, CITY OF EL CAJON, CITY OF LA MESA, LAKESIDE FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT, CITY OF LEMON GROVE, and the CITY OF SANTEE

collectively the " Member Agencies" and individually " Member Agency"), all of which

are organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California. 

WITNESSETH; 

WHEREAS, the Member Agencies desire to amend and restate the Original

Agreement by this agreement (" Agreement'); and

WHEREAS, the Member Agencies are each empowered by law to acquire sites, 
construct, equip, staff, maintain, operate and lease public buildings and related facilities
for the purpose of communications; and

WHEREAS, the Member Agencies desire to provide fire communication and

related services, and equip, staff, and operate a regional public safety services

communications facility, and to provide a vehicle for the accomplishment thereof; and

WHEREAS, the Member Agencies desire to accomplish the aforesaid purpose

by jointly exercising their common powers in the manner set forth in this Agreement; 
and

WHEREAS, the Member Agencies are authorized to jointly exercise their powers
pursuant to the provisions of Article 2, Chapter 4, Part 2, Division 2, Title 5, Sections

55631 through 55634, and Article 1, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1, Sections 6500

through 6530, of the Government Code of the State of California; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Member Agencies, for and in consideration of the

mutual benefits, promises, and agreements set forth herein, AGREE as follows: 

SECTION 1. Restatement and Purpose. 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, effective as of January 1, 2017
Effective Date"), this Agreement amends, restates, and supersedes in its entirety the

Original Agreement. 

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authority JPA Aereenrernl Effective January 1, 2017



Exhibit 1

This Agreement is made pursuant to California Government Code Section 6500, 

et seq., hereinafter referred to as the " Act," to permit the joint exercise of certain powers

common to the Member Agencies. The purpose of this Agreement is to enable the

Member Agencies to exercise these powers jointly by equipping, maintaining, operating
and staffing a facility and providing emergency call receiving and dispatching services to
the Member Agencies. Such purpose will be accomplished and common powers

exercised in the manner set forth in this Agreement. This Agreement is not intended to

impair obligations of the Member Agencies arising under the Original Agreement which
exist as of the Effective Date of this Agreement. All pre- existing obligations, rights, and
privileges of the Member Agencies shall continue hereunder, subject to the terms and

conditions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. Term, 

This Agreement shall become effective as of the Effective Date hereof and shall

continue indefinitely in full force and effect as long as the number of Member Agencies
is not reduced below two ( 2), or until such time as the Member Agencies agree to

amend, withdraw from, or terminate the Agreement, in the manner set forth in Section 8. 

In the event that the Member Agencies vote to merge or consolidate the Authority with
another joint powers agency, and the Authority is not the surviving joint powers agency, 
this Agreement will terminate upon culmination of such merger or consolidation. 

SECTION 3. Authoritv. 

A. Creation of Authority

Pursuant to Section 6506 of the Act, there is hereby created a public entity, 
separate and apart from the Member Agencies, to be known as the " Heartland

Communications Facility Authority" (" Authority"). The Debt and Long Term Liabilities
and Obligations of the Authority as defined in Sections 5( C)( 5) and 5( C)( 6) of this

Agreement shall constitute the Debt and Long Term Liabilities and Obligations of the
Member Agencies on a pro rata basis as set forth in Sections 5( C)( 3) and 5( C)( 4). 

B. Commission, 

The Authority shall be governed by a commission, which shall be called the
Heartland Communications Facility Commission" (" Commission") and which shall

exercise the powers set forth in Section 4( B) of this Agreement. Each Member Agency
shall have one seat on the Commission and may appoint one Primary Commissioner to
fill that seat and one Alternate Commissioner to fill that seat in the absence of the

Primary Commissioner. Such appointments shall be made from members of the

governing body of the Member Agency in accordance with the Member Agency' s
policies and procedures. A Commissioner shall serve at the pleasure of the appointing

Member Agency, except such appointee shall cease to be a Commissioner if he or she
ceases to be a member of the governing body of the appointing Member Agency, or if

N

Amended arnrl Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authority JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



the appointing Member Agency ceases
appointing Member Agency shall notify the
The Secretary shall notify each Member
parties. 

C. Board of Chiefs. 

Exhibit 1

to be a party to this Agreement. Each

Secretary of their respective appointments. 
Agency of the appointments of the other

Pursuant to Section 6508 of the Act, there is hereby created an administrative
body, immediately subordinate to the Commission, to be known as the " Board of Chiefs" 

Board"), whose members are hereinafter referred to as " Chiefs", and which shall

exercise the powers set forth in Section 4( C) of this Agreement. Each Member Agency
shall have one primary Chief on the Board and one alternate Chief to fill that seat in the
absence of the primary Chief. A Chief who represents more than one Member Agency
shall have one vote for each agency he or she represents. A Chief, or his or her
designee, shall serve at the pleasure of the Member Agency of which he or she is a
representative, except he or she shall cease to be a Chief if he or she ceases to be the

Fire Chief or the designee of the Fire Chief for the Member Agency, or if such Member
Agency ceases to be a party to this Agreement. Each of the Member Agencies shall

notify the Secretary of the names of its respective Chiefs, as applicable. 

D. Management Advisory Committee

A Management Advisory Committee (" MAC") shall be made up of the City
Managers of each of the member cities, and the Fire Chiefs of the member districts. A

MAC representative shall serve at the pleasure of the Member Agency of which he or
she is a representative, except he or she shall cease to be a MAC representative if he

or she ceases to be the City Manager of the member city or Fire Chief of the member
district, or if such Member Agency ceases to be a party to this Agreement. Each of the

Member Agencies shall notify the Secretary of the names of its respective MAC
representatives, as applicable. 

E. Administration, 

The Authority may employ a Director (" Director"). The Director shall be authorized to

act on behalf of the Commission in all matters relating to the day to day operations of
the Authority, implementation of the approved budget, and the direction of the personnel
of the Authority under the general direction of the Board. The Director shall advise the

Board and the Commission as requested in connection with any business relating to the
Authority. The Director shall be hired by, report to, and serve at the pleasure of the
Board, with the ratification of the Commission. 

F. Attorney of the Authority, 

The Attorney of the Authority shall be selected by the Commission and serve at
the will of the Commission. The Attorney shall advise the Commission, the Board, and
the HCFA Director as requested in connection with any business relating to the

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facili{ y Authority., JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



Exhibit 1

Authority. The Commission may, as determined necessary, employ other counsel to
represent and advise the Board and the Commission on business and/ or other litigation. 

G. Meetings of the Commission, the Board, and the MAC

1) Regular and Special Meetings of the Commission. 

The Commission shall provide for its regular meetings; however, it shall hold at

least one regular meeting immediately prior to each April 30, at which meeting the
Commission shall consider and adopt the preliminary budget for the Authority, with final
adoption by July 31st, for the ensuing fiscal year. The Commission shall provide for

such further special meetings as may be needed, depending upon the urgency of
business, or as may reasonably be requested by any Commissioner. The date, hour, 
and location at which any regular meeting shall be held shall be fixed by resolution and
a copy of such resolution shall be filed with each of the Member Agencies. 

2) Regular and Special Meetings of the Board. 

The Board shall provide for its regular meetings; however, it shall hold at least

one regular meeting each quarter. The Board may provide for further special meetings
as may be needed, depending upon the urgency of business, or as may reasonably be
requested of the Chair of the Board by a majority of the Chiefs. The date, hour, and

location at which regular meetings shall be held shall be fixed by resolution and a copy
of the resolution shall be filed with each of the Member Agencies. 

3) Meetings of the MAC

The MAC shall meet occasionally and as necessary but at least twice per year to
review the proposed budget, financial performance, capital improvement program, 

financial reserves, and to provide advisement regarding operations and business
matters to the Commission. One meeting shall be prior to budget adoption, a second
meeting shall be a mid -year review. The role of the MAC shall be advisory only to the
Commission. Meetings may be convened with reasonable notice to MAC members at
the request of the MAC, Commission, Board, or Director at a reasonable time, date, and
location. The MAC shall have no officers and because the role of the MAC shall be to

provide review and advisement, no quorum shall be necessary for the MAC to conduct
a meeting. A good faith effort will be made to contact all MAC members and to attain a

majority of members to attend any scheduled meeting. 

4) Ralph M. Brown Act. 

The Commission and the Board shall adopt rules for conducting their meetings
and other business. All meetings of the Commission, the Board, and the MAC, 

including without limitation regular, adjourned regular, and special meetings, shall be
called, noticed, and conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown

4

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authorilj JPA Aareement Ef/ective Jnnunr1 1, 2017



Exhibit 1

Act ( commencing with Section 54950 of the Government Code of the State of
California). 

5) Minutes. 

The Secretary shall cause minutes of regular, adjourned regular, and special
meetings to be kept, and shall, as soon as reasonably practicable after each meeting, 
provide a copy of the minutes to each Commissioner and each Chief, respectively, and
to each of the Member Agencies. 

6) Quorum. 

A majority of the Commission or Board shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business by that body. A lesser number of each body may adjourn for
lack of a quorum. No action shall be taken by either the Commission or the Board
without an affirmative vote of approval by Commissioners or Board representing a
simple majority of the total number of Member Agencies; provided, however, that voting
on an action involving a CalPERS financial issue shall be by weighted voting as set
forth in Section 5( C)( 5) below. 

H. Officers and Respective Duties, 

1) Chair and Vice Chair of the Commission. 

The Commission shall elect a Chair and Vice Chair at its first regular meeting, 
and thereafter, at the first regular meeting held in each succeeding calendar year, the
Commission shall elect or re- elect its Chair and Vice Chair. In the event the Chair or

Vice Chair so elected ceases to be a Commissioner, the resulting vacancy shall be filled
at the first meeting of the Commission held after such vacancy occurs. In the absence

or inability of the Chair to act, the Vice Chair shall act as Chair. The Chair, or in his or

her absence the Vice Chair, shall preside and conduct all meetings of the Commission. 

2) Secretary to the Commission. 

The Director and/ or designee shall be the Secretary to the Commission. The

Secretary will keep minutes and will prepare an agenda for each meeting of the
Commission and the Board. The Secretary will solicit agenda items for regular
meetings at least fifteen working days in advance, and will distribute the agenda and
supporting documentation in accordance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act. 
The Secretary will meet jointly with the Chair of the Board of Chiefs and Chair of the
Commission at least ten working days in advance to develop the agenda. Agenda

items will be supported by appropriate documentation and explanation. The Secretary
will deliver the agenda and supporting documentation to each Commissioner, each
officer of the Authority, and the Chair of the Board at least five working days prior to the
scheduled meeting. 

9

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facilit) Authoritv JPA Agreement Effective Jeinuwy 1, 2017



Exhibit 1

3) Treasurer/ Controller of the Authority, 

The Treasurer/ Controller shall be appointed by the Commission, attend the

meetings of the Commission, and advise the Commission in connection with any
accounting, budgetary, monetary, or other financial matters relating to the Authority. 
The duties and responsibilities of the Treasurer/ Controller include, but are not limited to, 

those set forth in Government Code Sections 6505, 6505. 5, and 6509. 5, and shall

include the following: 

a) Establish, with the Commission' s approval, the annual budget

format, accounts, and documentation pertaining thereto, which most nearly reflect the
objectives of the Authority and the operation of the communications program; 

b) Establish and maintain the particular funds and accounts as

required by generally accepted accounting practices and which most accurately and
appropriately record and report the operations of the Authority as represented by the
annual budget document; 

c) Enforce strict compliance with the approved annual budget and

approve only expenditures authorized therein; 

d) Ensure that all available cash is at all times invested in a cash

management program and investment portfolio pertaining thereto in accordance with
the provisions of California Government Code Section 53600 et seq. He or she will

further ensure that sufficient liquidity is maintained to meet the Authority' s cash
disbursement needs; 

e) Furnish quarterly revenue, expenditure, and funds status reports to
the Chair of the Commission; coordinate an annual audit of the basic financial

statements in accordance with generally accepted governmental auditing standards; 
and facilitate an annual agreed upon procedures review of the debts, liabilities, and

obligations of the Authority according to each Member Agency' s pro rata share of call
volumes; 

f) Maintain an inventory of all property of the Authority with the power
to designate the Authority Director as the custodian of such property; 

g) With advice from the Commission, obtain and maintain liability and
casualty insurance for the Authority and for the property of the Authority, respectively, 
and

h) Make all books and records of the Authority in his or her
possession open to inspection at all reasonable times by representatives of the Member
Agencies. 

4) Chair and Vice Chair of the Board. 

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facililp Authority JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



Exhibit 1

The Board shall elect a Chair and Vice Chair at its first regular meeting of each
calendar year. In the event that the Chair or Vice Chair so elected ceases to be a Chief, 

the resulting vacancy shall be filled at the first meeting of the Board held after such
vacancy occurs. In the absence or inability of the Chair to act, the Vice Chair shall act
as Chair. The Chair, or in his or her absence the Vice Chair, shall preside at and
conduct all meetings of the Board. 

5) Secretary of the Board, 

The Director or such person designated by the Director shall be the Secretary of
the Board. The Secretary will keep minutes and will prepare an agenda for each
meeting of the Board. 

SECTION 4. Powers and Duties. 

A. Authority, 

The Authority shall have the powers common to the Member Agencies set forth
in recitals of this Agreement, to wit: the power to acquire sites and construct, equip, 
staff, maintain, operate and lease public buildings, and related facilities for the purpose

of communications. 

The Authority is hereby authorized in its own name to perform all acts necessary
for the exercise of common powers, including, but not limited to, any or all of the
following: 

1) To make and enter into contracts; 

2) To employ agents and employees; 

3) To acquire, construct, manage, maintain and operate any buildings, works
or improvements; 

4) To acquire, hold, or dispose of property within the County of San Diego; 

5) To incur Debt and Long Term Liabilities and Obligations as defined in
Sections 5( C)( 5) and 5( C)( 6); 

6) To receive gifts, contributions and donations of property and funds, 
services, and other forms of financial assistance, from persons, firms and

corporations, and any governmental entity; 

7) To rent or lease communications services to public or non- public
agencies; and

8) To sue and be sued in its own name. 

h

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authority JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



Exhibit 1

Such powers shall be exercised in the manner provided in the Act, and, except

as expressly set forth herein, are subject only to such restrictions as are imposed upon
the City of EI Cajon in the exercise of similar powers, pursuant to Government Code
Section 6509. The Debt and Long Term Liabilities and Obligations of the Authority shall
also be the Debt and Long Term Liabilities and Obligations of each of the Member
Agencies on a pro rata basis according to each Member Agency' s respective
percentage of call volumes. 

The Authority shall exercise aforesaid powers as needed to implement the
purpose of this Agreement. Pursuant to Section 6504 of the Act, the Authority is
empowered, and by this Agreement required, to assess the Member Agencies to

finance the entire operation of the Authority in the manner set forth in this Agreement. 
The Authority may contract indebtedness for capital items only in the manner otherwise
permitted by law. However, long- term financing shall be limited to the projected life
term of the equipment or facility being financed, or a ten- year period, whichever is less. 

B. Commission, 

The Commission, as governing body of the Authority, shall formulate and set
policy, including budget and purchasing policies, and shall exercise the powers set forth
in Section 4( A) of this Agreement to accomplish its purpose. While the Commission

retains full control and is responsible for the affairs of the Authority, it shall rely upon the
Board for actual program development, implementation, and operation. The normal

vehicle by and through which this shall be accomplished is the annual budget in the
manner set forth in this Agreement. 

The Board is the administrative arm of the Commission and is authorized to act

on behalf of the Commission as necessary for the ordinary conduct of business. The

Board is responsible to the Commission for development of a consolidated regional

public safety services communications program, and for the leasing of facilities, 
acquisition of equipment, personnel staffing, and full- time maintenance and operation of
the communications program. 

The Board shall exercise its authority and responsibilities by and through its
Chair, whose appointment is set forth in Section 3( H)( 4) of this Agreement. 

SECTION 5. Fiscal Year, Financin_q and Annual Budget. 

A. Fiscal Year. 

The Authority' s fiscal year shall be the twelve- month period commencing each
July 1. 

The Authority shall operate only under an approved fiscal year budget. The

Authority may not operate at a deficit. 
8

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authority JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



Exhibit 1

B. Budget Reserve. 

The Member Agencies shall pay for the entire operation of the Authority, using
the annual expenditure budget to determine the total amount of assessment required. 

Each annual budget shall include a minimum reserve for Contingency equal to ten
percent ( 10%) of otherwise budgeted and approved expenditures (" Reserve"). Money
may be expended from this Reserve only with the express approval of the Commission. 
Any unexpended balance of the Reserve shall roll over as the beginning balance of the
subsequent fiscal year. The total assessment against the Member Agencies may be
reduced by expected revenue from executed contracts for dispatch services to public
and non- public agencies and by unexpended or unobligated monies available at the end
of the fiscal year prior to the year for which the budget is applicable. 

C. Assessments, Budget. 

The Commission, in adopting an annual budget, thereby fixes the assessment
against the Member Agencies and Contract Agencies, which is binding thereon, except
as otherwise set forth in this Agreement regarding default or withdrawal. The amount of

assessment against an individual Member Agency shall be determined, and specified in
the budget, in accordance with criteria set forth in a budget policy established by
Resolution. 

The budget policy shall include, but need not be limited to, the following. 

1) Assessment. 

Assessments shall be determined for both Member and Contract Agencies based

on adopted assessment rate( s) and estimated call volume from the previous calendar

year. Assessment rates shall be set by action of the Commission no less than six
months in advance of the effective date, notwithstanding exceptional events as

determined by the Commission. Rates shall be set on a per -call basis to address the

agency' s long- term operating and capital needs in a way to maximize rate stability. 

2) Payment of Assessment. 

Upon adoption of the fiscal year budget by the Commission, and the forwarding
thereof to the governing bodies of the Member Agencies by the Secretary, the

assessments fixed therein are automatically due and payable without further notice as
follows: 

July 15: 35% of total assessment

October 15: 25% of total assessment

January 15: 25% of total assessment

April 15: 15% of total assessment

The Commission may set a different payment schedule to accommodate the
purchase of capital items, if sufficient monies would not otherwise be on hand to pay for
such purchases. 

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authority JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



Exhibit 1

A five percent ( 5%) late charge shall be imposed upon assessment payments not

received by the Authority within forty- five ( 45) calendar days following mailing of a
notice of assessments. An additional five percent ( 5%) shall be imposed if payment is

not made within an additional thirty ( 30) calendar days. If an assessment including late
charges, if any, is not paid in full within seventy- five ( 75) calendar days following any
scheduled due date, the Member Agency shall be in default and subject to termination
as a member of the Authority as provided under Section 8 of this Agreement. Upon

termination of a Member Agency in default, all outstanding obligations or assessments
under this Section shall become immediately due and payable. Upon withdrawal by or
termination of a Member Agency, payment of Debt incurred under this section shall be
governed by Section 8 of this Agreement. 

3) Operation and Maintenance Expenses, 

The costs of operating and maintaining a communications facility and the
communications and computer equipment housed therein shall include, but are not

limited to, personnel salaries and benefits, office and computer supplies and other

consumables, payments to lease a facility, and replacement parts necessary to repair
equipment due to normal wear and tear from ordinary usage. 

4) Capital Expenditures. 

Capital expenditures shall include the cost of original purchase of

communications and computer equipment, hardware and other fixed asset type items, 

typically having a useful life of more than two years, including equipment improvements
and additions, as opposed to replacement parts for ordinary maintenance during the
useful life of the capital items. All costs associated with such purchase, such as

installation, shall be capitalized. Replacement of equipment at the end of its useful life

shall be a capital item. 

Assessment of Member Agencies for capital expenditures shall be in accordance

with the formula for operating expenses set forth in subdivision ( 1), above. Capital

expenditures incurred for and unique to a minority of the Member Agencies shall be
equally shared by such minority. The Commission may set up special cost allocation for
these purchases, but all members funding the purchase must approve of the allocation. 

5) Long Term Liabilities and Obligations. 

Long Term Liabilities and Obligations" shall be defined as obligations incurred
through the conduct of business payable more than one year into the future, and

therefore not within the current fiscal year and annual budget, and may include any
unfunded or under -funded or termination funding of employee benefit related expenses, 
including but not limited to compensated employee absences, OPEB Health Cost, 

CalPERS Risk Pool Unfunded Liability and the CalPERS Net Unfunded Termination
Liability. Each Member Agency recognizes that the Authority' s CalPERS Net Unfunded
Termination Liability may not be capable of precise calculation at the time a Member
Agency withdraws or is terminated by the Commission. Nevertheless, each Member

H

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authority JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



Exhibit 1

Agency agrees that upon withdrawal or termination it shall be liable to the Authority for a
period of 5 years from the date of its withdrawal or termination for payment of its pro

rata share of such Net Unfunded Termination Liability as and when such liability
becomes due and payable. 

6) Debt and Debt Financing, 

Debt" shall be defined as an obligation incurred by the use of borrowed monies
to be repaid in the future to purchase facilities, equipment or to pay for operational
obligations. On behalf of the Authority, the Commission may approve purchase of items
or improvements using debt financing. 

7) Weighted Vote System. 

Except as expressly provided for herein, the Commissioner and Board

representative for each Member Agency shall have one vote of equal value when a vote
by the Commission or the Board is taken. A Chief who represents more than one
Member Agency shall have one vote for each agency he or she represents. However
the " Weighted Vote System" shall be used by the Commission or the Board when voting
upon any CalPERS financial issue of the Authority. Each Member Agency will not have
the same amount of influence over the outcome of these specific matters. 

When the Commission or Board takes a vote upon a CaIPERS financial issue, 

the Commissioner or Board representative for each Member Agency shall have a
weighted vote equal to the total number of Member Agencies times a fraction, the

numerator of which is the total incident call volume attributable to the Member Agency
represented by the Commissioner or Board representative during the prior calendar
year, and the denominator of which shall be the Authority' s total incident call volume for
the same time period. This allocation is likely to result in a Commissioner or Board
representative having a fractional vote, e. g., one Commissioner or Board representative

may have 1. 25 votes, while another may have 0. 75 votes. 

D. Budget Administration

The Board has the authority to fully implement the approved budget. The

Director, with the approval of the Board, may recommend expenditures and budgetary
transfers or adjustments. However, neither the Director nor the Board may authorize
personnel staffing in excess of that authorized in the budget in number, position

classification, or salary. In addition, neither the Director nor the Board may alter the
capital budget, utilize the Reserve for contingency, or increase the total amount of the
approved expenditure budget without Commission approval. 

SECTION 6. Personnel, 

A. The Authority may employ a Director and any other individuals deemed
necessary to staff the communications program. The positions must be authorized and

funded in the Authority' s annual budget. 
11

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authority JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



Exhibit 1

B. The Director, with oversight of the Board, is authorized to act on behalf of

the Board in all matters of personnel administration given the positions and funding
authorized by the Commission in the Authority' s budget. This includes, but is not limited
to, hiring, supervisory direction, performance evaluations, disciplinary matters, and

terminations. 

C. The Board, subject to approval by the Commission, may employ the
Director and communications dispatchers, to be known as " Fire Communications

Dispatchers," and individuals to fill any other positions deemed necessary. The

positions must be authorized and funded in the Authority' s annual budget. 

SECTION 7. Dispatch Service to Other Agencies. 

The Authority may provide dispatch service to public agencies and non- public
agencies not a party to this Agreement, but only upon the majority vote of the
Commission. Such service shall be by contract, executed by the Chair of the Board on
behalf of the Authority. The Commission shall establish by contract, the amount of
charge for the service. 

SECTION 8. Withdrawal, Termination. 

Each Member Agency shall remain a party to this Agreement, and share in the
costs of operation of the communications center until June 30, 2023, and continuing
thereafter until this Agreement is terminated or until the Member Agency ceases to be a
party to this Agreement. If, in the interim, any Member Agency defaults on payment of
any assessment as defined in Section 5( C)( 5) and 5( C)( 6), or otherwise breaches this

Agreement, such Member Agency shall be subject to termination as a member of the
Authority by vote of the Commission. The terminated Member Agency remains liable for
the defaulted payment and late charges for the balance of the year' s assessment and, 

in the event of termination prior to June 30, 2023, for assessments for years through
June 30, 2023. Such subsequent assessments will be determined as if the terminated

Member Agency is still a member of the Authority using the Member Agency' s call
volume for the preceding complete fiscal year in which it was a member; the

assessment will be due and payable in full on July 30 of the fiscal year for which levied. 
Such terminated Member Agency shall also be liable for its pro rata share of Debt and
Long Term Liabilities and Obligations as defined in Sections 5( C)( 5) and 5( C)( 6). 

After June 30, 2023, any Member Agency defaulting on payment shall be subject
to termination by a vote of the Commission and shall be liable for any defaulted
payments, late charges, and it' s pro rata share of Debt and Long Term Liabilities and
Obligations as defined in Sections 5( C)( 5) and 5( C)( 6). 

A Member Agency may withdraw as a party to this Agreement without penalty
commencing on June 30, 2023, or on any June 30 thereafter, with one hundred eighty
180) days' prior notice to the Authority. Such withdrawing Member Agency shall

12

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authority JPA Agreement Effective Anuarp 1, 2017



Exhibit 1

perform all obligations under this Agreement until the noticed June 30 date of
withdrawal. 

Notwithstanding the above, any Member Agency which withdraws shall be
obligated to pay to the Authority a sum equal to said Member Agency' s assessment for
the fiscal year ending on the date of withdrawal. Further, a withdrawing Member
Agency shall pay its pro rata share of the remaining balance of such Debt and Long
Term Liabilities and Obligations that exists on the date of withdrawal; payment of the
full amount shall be made within 30 days of the withdrawal date. 

The Authority retains the right to seek legal redress, if necessary, to obtain
payment of amounts due. The Authority is entitled to recover costs and attorney' s fees
related to such legal redress. A terminated Member Agency or a Member Agency that
withdraws forfeits any claim to any assets of the Authority. 

SECTION 9. Dissolution. 

This Agreement shall terminate and the Authority shall be dissolved if the number
of parties to this Agreement becomes less than two, or if the parties unanimously agree
to terminate this Agreement. In either instance, dissolution shall only be effective upon
a June 30th, but shall in no event be effective until the requirements of Section 10 are
satisfied. Should dissolution occur, all remaining members shall be responsible for
winding down costs, including all required audits, notwithstanding other provisions in
this Agreement. 

SECTION 10. Disposition of Assets. 

A. This Agreement may not be terminated and there shall be no disposition
of assets made to parties to the Agreement until the Authority reasonably exhausts all
means of collecting any monies due to the Authority. The Commission must formally
accept a final accounting prepared by the Treasurer/ Controller before any final
disposition of net assets may be made and termination of this Agreement
consummated. 

B. If the cause for termination was reduction of the number of parties to the

Agreement to less than two, all net assets of the Authority shall become the property of
the sole remaining party to the Agreement. 

C. If the cause for termination is mutual agreement, the total dollar amount of

the net assets shall be apportioned among such parties according to the relative
assessments paid by those parties during the entire term of the Agreement. 

D. In no event shall assets be transferred to Member Agencies until all Debts, 

Long Term Liabilities and Obligations are retired. 

13

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authority JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



Exhibit 1

SECTION 11. Amendment to Agreement. 

This Agreement may only be amended by simple majority vote of all the Member
Agencies. The Commission shall initiate any proposed amendment by requesting a
formal recommendation from the Board. The Commission shall then forward the

proposed amendment with the Board' s recommendation to the governing body of each
Member Agency. The proposal shall be accompanied by a copy of the proposed
amendment to the Agreement, which shall be adopted, properly executed, and returned
to the Commission if the Member Agency concurs with the amendment. The Secretary
shall notify each party of the resultant action. 

SECTION 12. Additional Parties to the Agreement. 

Public agencies, as defined in the Act, which are not parties hereto, may become
parties hereto only by amendment of this Agreement as provided in Section 11 hereof, 
and subject to the following terms and conditions, which shall be specified in the
amendment: 

A. A provision specifying that, for purposes of the calculation of assessment
expense allocations as set forth in Section 5( C)( 1) and 5( C)( 2), a minimum of 500 calls

shall be attributed to the new Member Agency for a specified number of years. 

B. A buy -in fee to be paid by the new Member Agency in consideration of
the existing equity in the Authority' s assets. 

Upon approval of the amendment by a majority of the Member Agencies as set
forth in Section 11, the new Member Agency shall execute the amendment consenting
to be bound by all terms of this Agreement as amended and, upon execution of the
amendment by a duly authorized representative of the Commission attesting that the
requisite vote of the Member Agencies approving the amendment has been obtained, 
the public agency shall become a Member Agency with all rights and privileges and
subject to all obligations and liabilities thereof. 

SECTION 13. Severability. 

Should any part, term, portion, or provision of this Agreement or the application
thereof to any person or in any circumstances, be in conflict with any State or Federal
law, or otherwise be rendered unenforceable or ineffectual, the validity of the remaining
parts, terms, portions or provisions, or the application thereof to other persons or

circumstances, shall be deemed severable and shall not be affected thereby, provided
such remaining portions or provisions can be construed in substance to continue to
constitute the Agreement that the parties intended to enter into in the first instance. 

14

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authority JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



Exhibit 1

SECTION 14. Hold Harmless. 

Each Member Agency shall defend, indemnify, and save all other individual
Member Agencies and the Member Agency and Authority harmless from any and all
claims arising out of that individual Member Agency' s negligent performance of this
Agreement. Any loss or liability resulting from the negligent acts, errors, or omissions of
the Commission, Board, Director, or staff, while acting within the scope of their authority
under this Agreement, shall be borne by the Authority exclusively. The provisions of

this Section 14 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

SECTION 15. Successors. 

This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the
successors of the parties hereto. 

SECTION 16. Notice to State. 

A notice of the creation of the Authority by this Agreement, and/ or any

amendments to this Agreement, shall be filed by the Authority with the Secretary of
State pursuant to Section 6503. 5 of the Act. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be

executed and attested by their proper officers thereunto duly authorized, and their

official seals to be hereto affixed as of the day and year first above written. 

15

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authority JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



ALPINE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Attest: 

im

Its; 

Exhibit 1

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Aulhoritl., JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



BONITA- SUNNYSIDE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Attest;. 

17

Its: 

Exhibit 1

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authori( y JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



CITY OF EL CAJON

Attest: 

18

Its: 

Exhibit 1

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facili! v Authoritv JPA Agreement Effective anuary 1, 2017



CITY OF LA MESA

Attest: 

19

Its: 

Exhibit 1

Amended and Restated Heartland Comnninications Facility Authority JPA Agreement Effective Junuury 1, 2017



LAKESIDE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Attest: 

mm

Its:. 

Exhibit 1

Amended and Restated Heartland Communications Facility Authority JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

Attest: 

ill

go

Its: 

Exhibit 1

Amended and Restated Heardand Communications Facility Authority JPA Agreement Effective January 1, 2017



CITY OF SANTEE

Attest: 

Its: 

Exhibit 1

Amender/ and Restated HenrNund Communications FacilitV A ulhorityJPA Aereemen! Effective Jninuary 1, 2017


